Guide to the Morris Tyler Family Collection Of John James Audubon

GEN MSS 85



by Elizabeth A. Bolton and Tina Evans

October 1994

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	5
Preferred Citation	5
Processing Information	5
Scope and Contents	5
Collection Contents	9
Series I: Audubon Family Correspondence, 1817-1981	9
Series II: Audubon Correspondence With Others, 1791-1982	11
Series III: Audubon-Related Correspondence, 1795-1855	
LETTERS OF INTRODUCTION	
OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE	
Series IV: Writings, 1826-74	
WRITINGS OF JOHN JAMES AUDUBON	. 27
WRITINGS OF OTHERS	
Adam, Reverend Mr.	
Audubon, Annie	
Audubon, Eliza	
Audubon, Victor Gifford	
Bachman, John	
Baird, Spencer F.	
Elliot, Ebenezer	
Harris, Edward	
McCall, George A.	
McCulloch, T. [Thomas], Jr.	
Sharpless, John T.	
Unidentified authors	
Series V: Audubon Family Papers, 1806-77	
FINANCIAL AND LEGAL PAPERS	
MAPS AND PLANS	
OTHER PAPERS	
Series VI: Tyler Research Files, 1927-1980	
Series VII: Autograph Collection, 1697-1887	
CORRESPONDENCE	
SCRAPBOOK	
WRITINGS	
OTHER DOCUMENTS	
PRINTS	
Oversize	
AUDUBON FAMILY CORRESPONDENCE	
AUDUBON CORRESPONDENCE WITH OTHERS	
AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE	
Letters of Introduction	
WRITINGS	
Writings of John James Audubon	
Writings of Others	
AUDUBON FAMILY PAPERS	46
Financial and Legal Papers	46

Morris Tyler family collection of John James Audubon GEN MSS 85

Maps and Plans	46
Other Papers	47
TYLER RESEARCH FILES	
AUTOGRAPH COLLECTION	47
Scrapbook	47
Other Documents	48
Prints	
Restricted Fragile Papers	
Selected Search Terms	50

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: GEN MSS 85

CREATOR: Audubon, John James, 1785-1851

TITLE: Morris Tyler family collection of John James Audubon

DATES: 1697-1982

BULK DATES: 1820-1855

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 12.3 linear feet (19 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The Morris Tyler Family Collection of John James Audubon consists of

correspondence of John James Audubon and members of his family, third party correspondence that relates to Audubon and his work, manuscripts by Audubon and others, and a small amount of family papers. Also included are research files about Audubon compiled by the Morris Tyler family, descendants of Audubon, and a nineteenth century autograph collection

presumably amassed by a family member.

The John James Audubon component of the collection includes correspondence among family members; letters by and to others including many naturalists and ornithologists; and third party correspondence that relates to Audubon including numerous letters of introduction written on his behalf. The bulk of the correspondence dates from the late 1820s through the 1840s when Audubon was producing and promoting Birds of America and working on The Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America. Much of the correspondence concerns these ventures. There is extensive manuscript material for The Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America in the collection and lesser amounts for Ornithological Biography, as well as several manuscripts by family members and others that relate to Audubon and his work. Family papers include legal and financial materials, maps and floor plans, and printed items.

The autograph collection includes letters and documents signed by U. S. Presidents, military officials, cabinet officers, governors, authors, college presidents, and other prominent nineteenth century figures. Included in the autograph collection are groups of letters to several nineteenth century booksellers and publishers.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.aud

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.aud.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to beinecke.images@yale.edu.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

A large part of the collection was donated to The Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library in February 1985 by Morris Tyler (1901-1987), a descendant of Audubon. Additional material was deposited at the Beinecke in December 1985 and subsequently donated by Mr. Tyler in December 1986.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Box 19: Restricted fragile material. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consult the appropriate curator.

Conditions Governing Use

The Morris Tyler Family Collection of John James Audubon is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

Preferred Citation

Morris Tyler Family Collection of John James Audubon. General Collection. Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

Processing Information

In 2013 July, a manuscript in box 8, folder 446, formerly identified as "Journal No. 3," was reidentified as "Journal No. 5."

Scope and Contents

The Morris Tyler Family Collection of John James Audubon consists primarily of papers relating to the naturalist John James Audubon (1785-1851) and other members of the Audubon family. Also included are research material and personal papers of Audubon's descendants, the Tylers, and a nineteenth century autograph collection gathered by a family member whose precise identity is not known. The papers span the years 1697-1982, with the bulk of the material covering the period 1820-1855.

The papers have been organized in seven series: Audubon Family Correspondence, Audubon Correspondence With Others, Audubon-Related Correspondence, Writings, Audubon Family Papers, Tyler Research Files, and Autograph Collection. This last series includes a scrapbook containing a number of pieces of Audubon and Audubon-related correspondence. A detailed list of the contents of the volume is provided in this register.

Series I, Audubon Family Correspondence, consists primarily of correspondence among family members during John James Audubon's lifetime. There also are letters written by or to his wife, Lucy, and sons, Victor and John Woodhouse Audubon after John James Audubon's death. A folder of later family letters (1854-1981), including Tyler family correspondence, is placed at the end of the series. Letters were often joint efforts, particularly those of the immediate family, with portions written by two or more correspondents. The filing convention used for letters with multiple authors has been to place any letter with a John James Audubon portion, however small, in the folders under his name. In all other cases letters are filed under the first or principal writer. In every case, cross references are used to point the researcher to the existence of additions to letters filed under other names.

The Audubons were prolific letter writers and their correspondence is filled with personal news and details of Audubon's business ventures. The letters of John James Audubon span the years 1829-46, when he was traveling in Europe and North America. They contain news about family and friends, instructions concerning the drawings and plates for his various works, reports of his travels in search of subscribers, and discussions of the financial condition of his publishing projects. The involvement of Audubon's immediate family in his endeavors is reflected in their letters, particularly those of his wife, Lucy, and of their son, Victor. Lucy Bakewell Audubon discusses financial matters, efforts to obtain subscribers, and the progress of the works. Her letters from the 1830s chronicle the problems with Audubon's engraver, Robert Havell, Jr., the Grand Manan expedition, the efforts of *Mechanics Magazine* to draw Audubon into a "paper war," and the financial status of the projects. Her correspondence from the 1840s concerns corrections to plates, delivery dates, and statistics on subscribers by location. Victor Gifford Audubon's letters concern various business matters such as his efforts to obtain subscribers and his oversight of Havell's work in the early 1830s.

The Audubons' extended family is also represented in this series. There are several folders of letters from members of Lucy Audubon's family, the Bakewells, Berthouds, and Gordons as well as a number of letters from Audubon's brother-in-law and sister, Gabriel Loyen and Rose du Puigaudeau. In the single letter from Jean Audubon to his son, the senior Audubon writes of John James' parentage.

Series II, Audubon Correspondence With Others, consists of letters exchanged by Audubon and his family with individuals outside of the family. Most of the letters were written between 1827-47, while Audubon was publishing Birds of America, Ornithological Biography, and Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America, and there are many letters to and from naturalists and ornithologists including Spencer F. Baird, John James Abert, John Bachman, Samuel George Morton, and William Swainson. General business matters are discussed in the correspondence with Robert Havell, Jr. and with William H. Lizars, Havell's predecessor. Other correspondents in the series include Charles Lucien Bonaparte, Henry Clay, Edward Everett, Washington Irving, Henry Wadsworth Longfellow, and Titian Ramsay Peale. There are also four letters (1791-1802) to Jean Audubon, from Miers Fisher, a friend and business associate. Letters by John James Audubon found in this series include drafts retained by Audubon and letters which appear to have been acquired by the family at a later date. Unidentified correspondence has been arranged chronologically and placed at the end of the series. Two folders of chronologically arranged letters to members of later generations will also be found at the end of the series.

Series III, Audubon-Related Correspondence, is organized in two subseries, Letters of Introduction and Other Audubon-Related Correspondence, arranged alphabetically by letter writer, with names of recipients noted when known. Unidentified letters are placed at the end of each subseries. The letters of introduction are primarily ones written for John James Audubon although there are several for his sons. Among those who wrote introductions for Audubon were Washington Irving, Andrew Jackson, Edward Everett, Dewitt Clinton, Edward Harris, William Hay, Daniel Webster, and Thomas Jesup. Recipients included the Marquis de Lafayette, Martin Van Buren, and Alexander von Humboldt. Other Audubon-Related Correspondence consists of third-party letters that mention or relate to Audubon and his work. Presumably many of these letters were passed on to John James Audubon by the recipient and it is conceivable that others were

acquired in later years by family members. Correspondence found in this subseries includes letters to John Bachman, Richard Harlan, Robert Havell, and George Parkman. In an interesting and lengthy letter to George Parkman, John Quincy Adams writes in 1835 of his experiences with dogs. The letter apparently was written in response to a request for assistance from Parkman and Audubon in their research on canine instinct and memory.

The scrapbook, which is part of the autograph collection (Box 18), contains additional letters by, to, or pertaining to John James Audubon. A lengthy contents note (to be found on pages 60-62 of this register) lists the letters in series order and provides the page numbers on which they can be found in the scrapbook.

<u>Series IV, Writings</u> is organized in two subseries: Writings of John James Audubon, and Writings of Others, which in turn are arranged alphabetically by author and then by title. Printed and manuscript ephemera related to a particular work has been filed with the writings under the appropriate title.

The materials on *Birds of America* include six pen and pencil sketches of bird anatomy, several prospectuses and subscription lists, an exhibition announcement, thirty pages from volume six of the octavo edition, and a House of Representatives Executive Document concerning the use of *Birds of America* and *The Quadrupeds of North America* as gifts for foreign dignitaries. The section devoted to *Ornithological Biography* contains the copyright, an 1835 review, and manuscripts for chapters on five of the birds. (The Beinecke Library also holds an autograph manuscript of chapters from volumes 3 - 5 of *Ornithological Biography*, which is cataloged separately.) The most extensive section in Writings of John James Audubon consists of material on *Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America* and includes a copyright receipt, a draft of the introduction, and manuscript material for chapters on seventy mammals. Most of the manuscript appears to be in the hand of Victor Gifford Audubon.

Other works by Audubon in this series include partial transcriptions of two journals. The first, consisting of pages 5-16 of a journal kept during a voyage from New Orleans in 1826, includes transcriptions of letters of introduction written for Audubon by Edward Holden, Vincent Nolte, and Randall Cuvell. The second, copied from Audubon's Journal no. 5 of his expedition on the upper Missouri River in 1843, records encounters with Indians and his observations of buffalo and elk. It also contains a transcription of a long section from the journal of Alexander Culbertson, chief factor of the American Fur Company.

The second subseries, Writings of Others, contains an untitled account by Victor Gifford Audubon of a voyage taken on the steamer "Rufus King" in 1832 as well as a fragment of a poem in the hand of Eliza Audubon. There are pieces about Audubon by Annie Audubon, Elliot Ebenezer, and by a Reverend Adam. Short works by naturalists John Bachman, Spencer F. Baird, Edward Harris, George A. McCall, Thomas McCulloch, Jr., and John T. Sharpless will also be found here. Three items by unidentified authors are placed at the end of the subseries.

Series V, Audubon Family Papers, contains the personal papers of the Audubon family and is organized in three subseries: Financial and Legal Papers; Maps and Plans; and Other Papers. The Financial and Legal Papers subseries documents personal and business transactions of John James Audubon and includes bills and receipts, deeds, and an insurance policy. The Maps and Plans subseries contains several maps and plans of the Audubon estate in New York, "Minnie's Land," drawn after Audubon's death when the property was sold at auction. There are also house plans of an unidentified dwelling drawn by John Woodhouse Audubon in 1851. Two maps drawn by N. L. Coste, one titled "Mouth of Mannatee River" and another of the "Entrance to Apalachicola Bay" are included here as well. Other Papers include a permission to pass through Indian country granted to John James Audubon in 1843, a catalog for a posthumous sale of Robert Havell's paintings, passports, membership certificates, and exhibit admission tickets. The origin of another item in this section, a small textile piece that was possibly used as a small pillow cover or sachet case, is unknown.

Series VI, Tyler Research Files, contains reference material on Audubon, research notes, photographs, and transcripts of original material from the collection and of items for which the location of the original is not known. The material appears to have been compiled by more than one generation of Tylers. Most of the notes are analyses and checklists of the correspondence and other documents included in the collection. The transcripts of correspondence include letters from the collection as well as other Audubon family letters for which the location of the originals is not noted. There are also photocopies of transcripts of

interviews with Harriet Audubon and Alicia Shaffer (Lucy Audubon's niece) in which they speak of their memories of life in the Audubon household and a transcript and translation of a 1790 power of attorney granted by several investors to Jean Audubon. The photographs include images of several well-known paintings of or by Audubon. The series also includes original correspondence from Audubon biographers Alice Ford and Stanley Clisby Arthur.

Series VII, the Autograph Collection, has been organized in five subseries: Correspondence; Scrapbook; Writings; Other Documents; and Prints. The collection appears to have been compiled in the late 1800s. Much of the material is Audubon-related and it seems likely that the collector was a family member. Victor's second wife, whom he married in 1843, was Georgianna Richards Mallory and references in several letters suggest that the original collector was a Miss Mallory. In an 1870 letter to "Miss Mallory" an unknown correspondent (Geo. ----) writes "I came across the enclosed which perhaps you may like to add to your collection." The collection includes letters to Daniel Mallory, editor and compiler of The Life and Speeches of the Hon. Henry Clay, which further supports the theory of a Mallory provenance.

The Correspondence subseries includes letters by U. S. presidents, military officials, cabinet officers, governors, authors, college presidents, and other prominent nineteenth century figures. Correspondents include Phillips Brooks, James Buchanan, Tench Coxe, Millard Fillmore, Horace Mann, and Noah Webster. There are several letters from Henry Clay to Daniel Mallory, in which Clay writes of his life and political career, including two in which Clay expresses his opinions of Andrew Jackson. Also included in the subseries are several groups of letters to booksellers and publishers. There are a number of letters dated 1816-33 from writers, several from Connecticut, to New Haven bookseller Hezekiah Howe. A group of letters to a Boston publisher, James Munroe & Co., includes letters from Ralph Waldo Emerson, C. C. Felton, and John Frost. Another set of letters is from theologians, philosophy professors, and college presidents writing to Smith, English & Co. of Philadelphia. Most are offering their reactions after reading review copies of William Fleming's *Vocabulary of Philosophy*.

The Scrapbook, housed in Box 18, contains autographs, engravings, photographs, and correspondence. As noted earlier, much of the correspondence is to or about John James Audubon. The scrapbook has been retained intact and a note on pages 60-62 lists in series order the correspondence and other documents included in it. It was a practice of the autograph collector (and a common practice among collectors at the time the album was created) to place, adjacent to an autographed item, an engraving of the signer. No attempt has been made to list the many engravings included in the scrapbook, however, nor have autographs unaccompanied by correspondence been listed in the register.

Writings consist of poems or songs by William Orland Bourne, A. P. Heinrich, J. Hogarth Lozier, and Josephine Pollard. An untitled piece by Benjamin Silliman on chemical compounds, possibly part of an appendix, is also included.

Other Documents are arranged alphabetically by the name of the person for whose signature the item was collected. This is a varied group of material and includes such items as a Colonial banknote, an 1834 election proclamation, a passport signed by Hamilton Fish, a Congressional act signed by Thomas Jefferson as Secretary of State in 1790, and a Scottish baronial court document of 1697. Folders at the end of the subseries hold autographs clipped from documents, notes by the autograph collector, printed material that does not include signatures, and several receipts with unidentified signatures.

Illustrations in the Prints subseries include several engravings of people whose autographs are also included in the collection. There are also engravings and reproductions of other artwork as well as several drafts of engravings of two unidentified men by E. Abot. There is a large print of a photograph titled "Yale Fence and Old Brick Row in 1877." Several other photographs are included in the scrapbook and are listed in the note on page 63.

Boxes 15-18 hold oversize materials

Collection Contents

Series I: Audubon Family Correspondence, 1817-1981

0.8 linear feet (2 boxes)

Series I, Audubon Family Correspondence, is arranged alphabetically by principal author of the letter, with the exception of letters filed under John James Audubon. Any letter with a portion, however small, added by John James Audubon, is filed under his name. In other cases, for additions to letters by other family members, a "See also" reference directs the researcher to additional letters.

b. 1 , f. 1	Audubon, Eliza See also: <u>John James Audubon</u> , <u>Lucy Green Bakewell Audubon</u> , <u>Victor Gifford Audubon</u>	1840
b. 1, f. 2	Audubon, Jean	1817 Oct 24
b. 1, f. 3-10	Audubon, John James	1827-46, n.d.
b. 1, f. 11	Audubon, John James [fragments]	1826, 1830, n.d.
b. 1, f. 12	Audubon, John Woodhouse See also: <u>John James Audubon</u> , <u>Lucy Green Bakewell Audubon</u> , <u>Victor Gifford Audubon</u>	1831-41
b. 1, f. 13-35	Audubon, Lucy Green Bakewell See also: Eliza Audubon, John James Audubon, Victor Gifford Audubon, and Oversize, Box 15, folder 692	1828-73, n.d.
b. 2, f. 36-56	Audubon, Victor Gifford See also: Eliza Audubon, John James Audubon, John Woodhouse Audubon, Lucy Green Bakewell Audubon, and Oversize, Box 15, folders 693-697	1825-55, n.d.
b. 2, f. 57	Audubon, Victor Gifford [fragments]	n.d.
b. 2, f. 57 b. 2, f. 58	Audubon, Victor Gifford [fragments] Bakewell, Benjamin	n.d. 1834
,		
b. 2, f. 58	Bakewell, Benjamin	1834
b. 2, f. 58 b. 2, f. 59	Bakewell, Benjamin Bakewell, Benjamin P.	1834 1851-54
b. 2, f. 58 b. 2, f. 59 b. 2, f. 60	Bakewell, Benjamin P. Bakewell, Robert	1834 1851-54 1830, 1835
b. 2, f. 58 b. 2, f. 59 b. 2, f. 60 b. 2, f. 61	Bakewell, Benjamin P. Bakewell, Robert Bakewell, Thomas Bakewell, Thomas Woodhouse and Elizabeth	1834 1851-54 1830, 1835 1847-51
b. 2, f. 58 b. 2, f. 59 b. 2, f. 60 b. 2, f. 61 b. 2, f. 62-63	Bakewell, Benjamin P. Bakewell, Robert Bakewell, Thomas Bakewell, Thomas Woodhouse and Elizabeth See also: William Gifford Bakewell Bakewell, William Gifford	1834 1851-54 1830, 1835 1847-51 1830-57
b. 2, f. 58 b. 2, f. 59 b. 2, f. 60 b. 2, f. 61 b. 2, f. 62-63 b. 2, f. 64-66	Bakewell, Benjamin P. Bakewell, Robert Bakewell, Thomas Bakewell, Thomas Woodhouse and Elizabeth See also: William Gifford Bakewell Bakewell, William Gifford See also: Ann Bakewell Gordon	1834 1851-54 1830, 1835 1847-51 1830-57

b. 2, f. 70	Gordon, Alexander	1847-48
	See also: Ann Bakewell Gordon	
b. 2, f. 71	Gordon, Ann Bakewell	1831-54
b. 2, f. 72	Gordon, William A.	1847-48
b. 2, f. 73	<u>Later family letters</u> Incl: Letters from Maria Hall[?], Harriet Audubon, Victor M. Tyler, and Victor Morris Tyler II	1854-1981, n.d.

Series II: Audubon Correspondence With Others, 1791-1982

1.7 linear feet (4 boxes)

Series II, Audubon Correspondence With Others, is arranged alphabetically by correspondent with letters written by Audubons filed under the recipient's name. (Acronyms are used in place of the Audubons' full names: (JJA) John James Audubon, (LBA) Lucy Green Bakewell Audubon, (JWA) James Woodhouse Audubon, and (VGA) Victor Gifford Audubon.) Additional Audubon Correspondence With Others can be found in the Scrapbook subseries of Series VII, Autograph Collection.

b. 3, f. 74	"Ab - Al" general	1836-57, n.d.
b. 3, f. 75	"Am - At" general	1836-49
	Abert, J. J.	
b. 3 , f. 76	To JJA	1831-48
b. 3, f. 77	To VGA	1840 May 7
	Academy of Natural Sciences of Philadelphia	
b. 3, f. 78	To JJA	1831 Oct 25
b. 3, f. 79	To VGA	1845, 1851
b. 3, f. 80	Alexander, Sir James Edward [to JJA]	1841
b. 3, f. 81	"B" general	1828-52
	Bachman, John	
b. 3, f. 82-86	ALL oT	1832-47
	See also: Oversize, Box 15, folder 698	
b. 3, f. 87	To LBA	1833-37
b. 3, f. 88-93	To VGA	1842-57
b. 3, f. 94	Back, George, Sir to [JJA?]	1836 May 5
	Baird, Spencer Fullerton	
b. 3, f. 95-96	To JJA	1840-45
b. 3, f. 97	To VGA	1847-54
b. 3, f. 98	Baldwin, Loammi to JJA	1836 Oct 1
b. 3, f. 99	Bell, Robert to?	1836, n.d.
	Bentley, W. H.	
b. 3, f. 100	To JJA	1829-30
b. 3, f. 101	To JWA	1826 Nov 1
b. 3, f. 102	Bigelow, Andrew to JJA	1840
b. 3, f. 103	Black, Adam to JJA	1831

b. 3, f. 104	Black, Charles to VGA	1836 Feb 6
b. 3, f. 105	Bohn, Henry G. to JJA	1840 Feb 28
	Bonaparte, Charles Lucien	
b. 3, f. 106	To JJA	1825-36
b. 3, f. 107	From JJA	1825 Oct 1
b. 3, f. 108	Bowditch, N. I. to JJA	1849 Jan 29
	Brewer, Thomas Mayo	
b. 3, f. 109	To JJA	1844 Apr 23
b. 3, f. 110	To VGA	1843-51
b. 3, f. 111	Buddle, John to JJA	1824 Oct 24
b. 3, f. 112	Burnell, Thomas to VGA	1843, 1848
b. 3, f. 113	"Ca" general	1839-44, n.d.
b. 3, f. 114	"Ch" general	1820-36
b. 3, f. 115	"Co - Cu" general	1836-48, n.d.
b. 3, f. 116	Calhoun, William B. to JJA	1833 Mar 21
b. 3, f. 117	Carleton, James Henry to JJA	1844 Feb 28
	Cassin, John	
b. 3, f. 118	To JJA	1840 Nov 11
b. 3, f. 119	To VGA	1851, 1855
b. 3, f. 120	Chartraud, Jean from JJA	1840 Sep 30
b. 3, f. 121	Children, John George to JJA	1829-34, n.d.
b. 3, f. 122	Chorley, J. R. to JJA	1830, 1831
	Clay, Henry	
b. 3, f. 123	To JJA	1841 Jan 6
b. 3, f. 124	To VGA	1842, 1843
b. 3, f. 125	Clay, Henry, Jr. to JWA	1836 Mar 8
b. 3, f. 126	Cooper, Susan Fenimore to VGA	1851 Oct 28
b. 3, f. 127	Coste, N. L. to JJA	1840 Jul 29
b. 3, f. 128	Croghan, John to VGA	1841-44
b. 3, f. 129	Cruikshank, F. to ?	[1835?] Dec 12

b. 3, f. 130	Cumings, Samuel to VGA	1843 Apr 22
	Cuthbertson, W. D.	
b. 3, f. 131	ALL oT	1831
b. 3, f. 132	To LBA	1834, 1835
b. 3, f. 133	To VGA	1832-33, n.d.
b. 3, f. 134	Cuvier, Georges Baron to JJA	n.d.
b. 3, f. 135	"D" general	1828-41
b. 3, f. 136	Davis, I. P. to JJA	1836, 1837
	Delafield, Joseph	
b. 3, f. 137	ALL oT	1840 Dec 5
b. 3, f. 138	To VGA	1851 Feb 18
	Dunkin, Benjamin F.	
b. 3, f. 139	To JJA	1840 Jul 23
b. 3, f. 140	To VGA	1842 Mar 3
b. 3, f. 141	"E" general	1830-42
b. 3, f. 142	Elliott, Ebenezer to JJA	1836 Jan 19
b. 3, f. 142	Elliott, Ebenezer to JJA Empson, Charles W.	1836 Jan 19
b. 3, f. 142 b. 3, f. 143		1836 Jan 19 n.d.
	Empson, Charles W.	
b. 3, f. 143	Empson, Charles W. To [JJA?]	n.d.
b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144	Empson, Charles W. To [JJA?] To VGA	n.d. 1833
b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144	Empson, Charles W. To [JJA?] To VGA Endicott, George to JJA	n.d. 1833
b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144 b. 4, f. 145	Empson, Charles W. To [JJA?] To VGA Endicott, George to JJA Everett, Edward	n.d. 1833 1841
b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144 b. 4, f. 145 b. 4, f. 146	Empson, Charles W. To [JJA?] To VGA Endicott, George to JJA Everett, Edward To JJA	n.d. 1833 1841 1830-32
b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144 b. 4, f. 145 b. 4, f. 146 b. 4, f. 147	Empson, Charles W. To [JJA?] To VGA Endicott, George to JJA Everett, Edward To JJA To VGA	n.d. 1833 1841 1830-32 1852 Dec 24
b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144 b. 4, f. 145 b. 4, f. 146 b. 4, f. 147 b. 4, f. 148	Empson, Charles W. To [JJA?] To VGA Endicott, George to JJA Everett, Edward To JJA To VGA "F" general	n.d. 1833 1841 1830-32 1852 Dec 24 1855, 1857
b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144 b. 4, f. 145 b. 4, f. 146 b. 4, f. 147 b. 4, f. 148 b. 4, f. 149	Empson, Charles W. To [JJA?] To VGA Endicott, George to JJA Everett, Edward To JJA To VGA "F" general Finch-Hatton, George James to [JJA]	n.d. 1833 1841 1830-32 1852 Dec 24 1855, 1857 1836
b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144 b. 4, f. 145 b. 4, f. 146 b. 4, f. 147 b. 4, f. 148 b. 4, f. 149 b. 4, f. 150	Empson, Charles W. To [JJA?] To VGA Endicott, George to JJA Everett, Edward To JJA To VGA "F" general Finch-Hatton, George James to [JJA] Fish, Hamilton to VGA	n.d. 1833 1841 1830-32 1852 Dec 24 1855, 1857 1836 1851 Aug 19
b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144 b. 4, f. 145 b. 4, f. 146 b. 4, f. 147 b. 4, f. 148 b. 4, f. 149 b. 4, f. 150 b. 4, f. 151	Empson, Charles W. To [JJA?] To VGA Endicott, George to JJA Everett, Edward To JJA To VGA "F" general Finch-Hatton, George James to [JJA] Fish, Hamilton to VGA Fisher, Miers to Jean Audubon	n.d. 1833 1841 1830-32 1852 Dec 24 1855, 1857 1836 1851 Aug 19 1791-1802
b. 3, f. 143 b. 3, f. 144 b. 4, f. 145 b. 4, f. 146 b. 4, f. 147 b. 4, f. 148 b. 4, f. 149 b. 4, f. 150 b. 4, f. 151	Empson, Charles W. To [JJA?] To VGA Endicott, George to JJA Everett, Edward To JJA To VGA "F" general Finch-Hatton, George James to [JJA] Fish, Hamilton to VGA Fisher, Miers to Jean Audubon Fitzwilliam, Charles William Wentworth from JJA	n.d. 1833 1841 1830-32 1852 Dec 24 1855, 1857 1836 1851 Aug 19 1791-1802

Fothergill, E[lizabeth?] (continued)

b. 4, f. 154	To LBA	1831-37
b. 4 , f. 155	Fox, Charles James to [JJA?]	n.d.
b. 4, f. 156	Fox, George to JJA	1836 Dec 9
b. 4, f. 157	France. Ministère de l'Intérieur. Direction des Belles-Lettres, Sciences & Beaux-Arts to JJA	s 1828 Oct
b. 4, f. 158	Fraser, W. to JJA	1831 Apr 7
b. 4, f. 159	"G" general	1842-55, n.d.
b. 4, f. 160	Gaston, William to JJA	1833-35
b. 4, f. 161	Gesson, G. to JJA	1831
b. 4, f. 162	Gibbs, Robert W. to JJA	1836 Dec 27
	Goldmeister, Charles	
b. 4, f. 163	To JWA	1852
b. 4, f. 164	To VGA	1857, n.d.
b. 4, f. 165	Gould, John to ?	1830 Jul 14
b. 4, f. 166	Grimshaw, James to VGA See also: Oversize, Box 15, folder 699	1847-48
b. 4, f. 167	Grinnell, George Bird to [LBA?]	1874 Mar 9
b. 4, f. 168	"Ha" general	1830-46, n.d.
b. 4, f. 169	"He - Hu" general	1829-49
	Hall, Basil	
b. 4, f. 170	To [JJA?]	1828, 1830
b. 4, f. 171	From JJA	1830
	Harlan, Richard	
b. 4, f. 172-174	<u>To JJA</u>	1830-39
b. 4, f. 175-178	From JJA See also: Oversize, Box 15, folder 700	1830-39
b. 4, f. 179	<u>To LBA</u>	1831-38
b. 4, f. 180	To VGA	1838, 1841
	Harris, Edward	
b. 4, f. 181-182	<u>To JJA</u>	1833-46
b. 4, f. 183	To LBA	1833, n.d.

Harris, Edward (continued)

b. 4, f. 184	To VGA	1839-49
	Havell, Robert	
b. 4, f. 185	To JJA	1830-45
b. 4, f. 186	<u>To VGA</u>	1833 Aug 19
b. 4, f. 187	Hay, W. Hammond to JJA	n.d.
b. 4, f. 188	Heppenstall, Anne to LBA	1838 Jan 3
	Heppenstall, John	
b. 4, f. 189-191	To JJA	1831-46
b. 4, f. 192	To LBA	1837
b. 4, f. 193	To VGA	1837, 1839
b. 4, f. 194	Holbrook, John Edward to JJA	1840, 1842
	Hooker, William Jackson	
b. 4, f. 195	To JJA	1833 Mar 4
b. 4, f. 196	To VGA	1839 Jun 6
b. 4, f. 197	Hudson, Anne M. to JJA	1829
b. 4, f. 198	Huntington, D. to VGA	1846, 1847
b. 4, f. 199	"I" general	1844, 1848
	Irving, Washington	
b. 4, f. 200	To JJA	1830[?]
b. 4, f. 201	From JJA	1831 May 3
b. 4, f. 202	"J" general	1828-41
b. 4, f. 203	Jay, John to JWA	1849 Jan 24
b. 4, f. 204	[Johnson?], Sarah to LBA	1834 Feb 28
b. 4, f. 205	"K" general	1831-63
b. 4, f. 206	Kemble, Adelaide to LBA	1836, n.d.
	Kidd, John Bartholomew	
b. 5, f. 207-210	<u>To JJA</u>	1828-36
b. 5, f. 211	<u>To LBA</u>	1832 Apr 1
b. 5, f. 212	<u>To VGA</u>	1833-34, n.d.
b. 5, f. 213	King, John Crookshanks to VGA	1854 Nov 24

b. 5, f. 214	Kinnoul, Thomas Robert Hay-Drummond, Earl of to JJA	1828 Feb 27
b. 5, f. 215	"L" general	1829-43
b. 5, f. 216	Lamman, Charles to VGA	1847
b. 5, f. 217	Lear, Edward to VGA	1839 Aug 22
b. 5, f. 218	LeConte, John to VGA and JWA	1847-56
	Lefort, Jean	
b. 5, f. 219	To VGA	1855
b. 5, f. 220	From VGA	1855 Apr 3
b. 5, f. 221	Lefroy, J. to JJA	1842
	Lennox, James	
b. 5, f. 222	To JJA	1843, 1844
b. 5, f. 223	To VGA	1843-47
b. 5, f. 224	Lester, C. Edwards from VGA	1846 Mar 31
	Liddell, Sir Thomas Henry	
b. 5, f. 225	To JJA	1842 Nov 17
b. 5, f. 226	From JJA	1844 Mar 27
b. 5, f. 227	Lincoln, Levi to VGA	1852 Jul 27
	Lincoln, Thomas	
b. 5, f. 228	<u>To JJA</u>	1833 Jan 8
b. 5, f. 229	<u>From JWA</u>	1845 Mar 11
b. 5, f. 230	Linnean Society to JJA	1829, 1836
b. 5, f. 231	Lizars, William H. to JJA	1827-30
b. 5, f. 232	Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth to JJA	1840 Sep 12
b. 5, f. 233	Loreau, Henriette to [JWA or VGA]	1852-53
	Loudon, John Claudius	
b. 5, f. 234	To [JJA?]	1828
b. 5, f. 235	From VGA	1833
	Louis Philippe, King of the French	
	Letters are written on behalf of Louis Philippe by officials of his household	
b. 5, f. 236	To JJA	1828-34

Louis Philippe, King of the French (continued)

L E C 007	T FINAL MOAT	4004 10
b. 5, f. 237	To [JWA or VGA]	1834 Jul 8
b. 5, f. 238	"Mc" general	1834-50
b. 5, f. 239	"Mag - May" general	1836-50
b. 5, f. 240	"Me" general	1832, 1842, n.d.
b. 5, f. 241	"Mi - Mu" general	1831-53
	McCall, George A.	
b. 5, f. 242	To JWA	1853 Mar 17
b. 5, f. 243	To VGA	1851, n.d.
b. 5, f. 244	McCulloch, Thomas to JJA	1834 Oct 28
	McCulloch, Thomas [Jr.?]	
b. 5, f. 245	To JJA	1842 Feb 14
b. 5, f. 246	To JWA	1843 Feb 24
b. 5, f. 247	MacGillivary, William to JJA	1831-38
b. 5, f. 248	McMurtrie, Henry to JJA	1830-31
	Mali,	
b. 5, f. 249	To JJA	1844 Jan 12
b. 5, f. 249 b. 5, f. 250	To JJA From JJA	1844 Jan 12 1842 Nov 5
	From JJA	1842 Nov 5
	From JJA Malloy, E. A. from JJA	1842 Nov 5
b. 5, f. 250	From JJA Malloy, E. A. from JJA See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 701	1842 Nov 5 n.d.
b. 5, f. 250 b. 5, f. 251	From JJA Malloy, E. A. from JJA See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 701 Martin, Maria to JJA	1842 Nov 5 n.d. 1832 Jul 12
b. 5, f. 250 b. 5, f. 251 b. 5, f. 252	From JJA Malloy, E. A. from JJA See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 701 Martin, Maria to JJA Moore, Joseph A. to JJA	1842 Nov 5 n.d. 1832 Jul 12 1842, 1846
b. 5, f. 250 b. 5, f. 251 b. 5, f. 252	From JJA Malloy, E. A. from JJA See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 701 Martin, Maria to JJA Moore, Joseph A. to JJA Morris, John Brande to JJA	1842 Nov 5 n.d. 1832 Jul 12 1842, 1846
b. 5, f. 250 b. 5, f. 251 b. 5, f. 252 b. 5, f. 253	From JJA Malloy, E. A. from JJA See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 701 Martin, Maria to JJA Moore, Joseph A. to JJA Morris, John Brande to JJA Morris, G.	1842 Nov 5 n.d. 1832 Jul 12 1842, 1846 1836 Sep 19
b. 5, f. 250 b. 5, f. 251 b. 5, f. 252 b. 5, f. 253	From JJA Malloy, E. A. from JJA See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 701 Martin, Maria to JJA Moore, Joseph A. to JJA Morris, John Brande to JJA Morris, G. To JWA	1842 Nov 5 n.d. 1832 Jul 12 1842, 1846 1836 Sep 19
b. 5, f. 250 b. 5, f. 251 b. 5, f. 252 b. 5, f. 253	From JJA Malloy, E. A. from JJA See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 701 Martin, Maria to JJA Moore, Joseph A. to JJA Morris, John Brande to JJA Morris, G. To JWA To VGA	1842 Nov 5 n.d. 1832 Jul 12 1842, 1846 1836 Sep 19
b. 5, f. 250 b. 5, f. 251 b. 5, f. 252 b. 5, f. 253 b. 5, f. 254 b. 5, f. 255	From JJA Malloy, E. A. from JJA See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 701 Martin, Maria to JJA Moore, Joseph A. to JJA Morris, John Brande to JJA Morris, G. To JWA To VGA Morton, Samuel George	1842 Nov 5 n.d. 1832 Jul 12 1842, 1846 1836 Sep 19 1857 Mar 31 1852 Aug 5
b. 5, f. 250 b. 5, f. 251 b. 5, f. 252 b. 5, f. 253 b. 5, f. 254 b. 5, f. 255	From JJA Malloy, E. A. from JJA See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 701 Martin, Maria to JJA Moore, Joseph A. to JJA Morris, John Brande to JJA Morris, G. To JWA To VGA Morton, Samuel George To JJA	1842 Nov 5 n.d. 1832 Jul 12 1842, 1846 1836 Sep 19 1857 Mar 31 1852 Aug 5
b. 5, f. 250 b. 5, f. 251 b. 5, f. 252 b. 5, f. 253 b. 5, f. 254 b. 5, f. 255 b. 5, f. 256 b. 5, f. 257	From JJA Malloy, E. A. from JJA See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 701 Martin, Maria to JJA Moore, Joseph A. to JJA Morris, John Brande to JJA Morris, G. To JWA To VGA Morton, Samuel George To JJA To VGA	1842 Nov 5 n.d. 1832 Jul 12 1842, 1846 1836 Sep 19 1857 Mar 31 1852 Aug 5 1837-47 1839-51

b. 5, f. 260	National Academy of Design to VGA	1845-51
b. 5, f. 261	Neill, Pat to JJA	1831, 1834
b. 5, f. 262	Nolte, V. to [JJA]	1836 Jul 23
b. 5, f. 263	"O" general	1837
b. 5, f. 264	Oakes, William to JJA	1833-34
b. 5, f. 265	Ord, James Pickering to JJA	1828 Dec 24
	Orr, Patrick	
b. 5, f. 266	To JJA	1836
b. 5, f. 267	To VGA	1833 Feb 19
b. 5, f. 268	Owen, Richard to VGA	1850 Jul 15
b. 5, f. 269	"P" general	1834-53
	Page, J. H. W.	
b. 5, f. 270	To JJA	1840, 1841
b. 5, f. 271	To VGA	1851 Feb 27
b. 5, f. 272	Paine, Robert Treat to JJA	1834-36
	Parkman, George and Eliza A. Parkman	
b. 5, f. 273-274	To JJA	1833-43, n.d.
	See also: Oversize, Box 15, folder 702	
b. 5, f. 275	<u>To LBA</u>	1833
b. 5, f. 276	<u>To VGA</u>	1835-48
	See also: Oversize, Box 15, folder 703	
b. 6, f. 277	Peabody, William Bourn Oliver to VGA	1842, 1844
b. 6, f. 278	Peale, Titian Ramsay to JJA	1845 Dec 29
b. 6, f. 279	Perkins, Thomas H. to JJA	1832, n.d.
b. 6, f. 280	Pickering, Charles to VGA	1847
	Pitois, M.	
b. 6, f. 281	To JJA	1837, n.d.
b 4 f 202	Ta [IVA/A au V/C A]	1022 1027
b. 6, f. 282	To [JWA or VGA]	1832, 1837
D. 0, 1. 262	Poinsett, Joel Robert	1032, 1037
b. 6, f. 283		1840, 1841
	Poinsett, Joel Robert	

Poinsett, Joel Robert (continued)

b. 6, f. 285	To VGA	1850
b. 6, f. 286	Ponsonby, to JJA	1836 Feb 15
b. 6, f. 287	Poultney, Evan from JJA	1834 Mar 26
b. 6, f. 288	Putnam, George to VGA	1844-51
b. 6, f. 289	"R" general	1828-52
	Raymond,	
b. 6, f. 290	To JJA	1848 Jan 4
b. 6, f. 291	To VGA	1849 Aug 21
b. 6, f. 292	Rhett, Robert Barnwell to JJA	1841
b. 6, f. 293	Richardson, John to JJA	1835, 1836
	Ridner, John P.	
b. 6, f. 294	To JJA	1840 Sep 25
b. 6, f. 295	To VGA	1844 Jul 3
b. 6, f. 296	Robeson, Andrew to VGA	1848
b. 6, f. 297	Robison[?], John from JJA	1831 May 9
b. 6, f. 298	Roscoe, William to JJA With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette	1831
b. 6, f. 298 b. 6, f. 299	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du	1831
	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette	
b. 6, f. 299	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette Royal College of Surgeons to JJA	1838-39
b. 6, f. 299 b. 6, f. 300	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette Royal College of Surgeons to JJA Rozier, Ferdinand to JJA	1838-39 1842
b. 6, f. 299 b. 6, f. 300 b. 6, f. 301	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette Royal College of Surgeons to JJA Rozier, Ferdinand to JJA Ryland, G. N. to JJA	1838-39 1842 1841 Mar 28
b. 6, f. 299 b. 6, f. 300 b. 6, f. 301 b. 6, f. 302	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette Royal College of Surgeons to JJA Rozier, Ferdinand to JJA Ryland, G. N. to JJA "S" general	1838-39 1842 1841 Mar 28 1831-54, n.d.
b. 6, f. 299 b. 6, f. 300 b. 6, f. 301 b. 6, f. 302 b. 6, f. 303	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette Royal College of Surgeons to JJA Rozier, Ferdinand to JJA Ryland, G. N. to JJA "S" general Salisbury, Edward E. to VGA	1838-39 1842 1841 Mar 28 1831-54, n.d. 1846-51
b. 6, f. 299 b. 6, f. 300 b. 6, f. 301 b. 6, f. 302 b. 6, f. 303 b. 6, f. 304	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette Royal College of Surgeons to JJA Rozier, Ferdinand to JJA Ryland, G. N. to JJA "S" general Salisbury, Edward E. to VGA Schmidt, Gustavus to JJA	1838-39 1842 1841 Mar 28 1831-54, n.d. 1846-51 1832 Jul 20
b. 6, f. 299 b. 6, f. 300 b. 6, f. 301 b. 6, f. 302 b. 6, f. 303 b. 6, f. 304	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette Royal College of Surgeons to JJA Rozier, Ferdinand to JJA Ryland, G. N. to JJA "S" general Salisbury, Edward E. to VGA Schmidt, Gustavus to JJA Scott, Winfield to JJA	1838-39 1842 1841 Mar 28 1831-54, n.d. 1846-51 1832 Jul 20
b. 6, f. 299 b. 6, f. 300 b. 6, f. 301 b. 6, f. 302 b. 6, f. 303 b. 6, f. 304 b. 6, f. 305	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette Royal College of Surgeons to JJA Rozier, Ferdinand to JJA Ryland, G. N. to JJA "S" general Salisbury, Edward E. to VGA Schmidt, Gustavus to JJA Scott, Winfield to JJA Scott-Moncrieff, Robert	1838-39 1842 1841 Mar 28 1831-54, n.d. 1846-51 1832 Jul 20 1845 Nov 21
b. 6, f. 299 b. 6, f. 300 b. 6, f. 301 b. 6, f. 302 b. 6, f. 303 b. 6, f. 304 b. 6, f. 305 b. 6, f. 306	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette Royal College of Surgeons to JJA Rozier, Ferdinand to JJA Ryland, G. N. to JJA "S" general Salisbury, Edward E. to VGA Schmidt, Gustavus to JJA Scott, Winfield to JJA Scott-Moncrieff, Robert To JJA	1838-39 1842 1841 Mar 28 1831-54, n.d. 1846-51 1832 Jul 20 1845 Nov 21 1835 Oct 16
b. 6, f. 299 b. 6, f. 300 b. 6, f. 301 b. 6, f. 302 b. 6, f. 303 b. 6, f. 304 b. 6, f. 305 b. 6, f. 306 b. 6, f. 307	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette Royal College of Surgeons to JJA Rozier, Ferdinand to JJA Ryland, G. N. to JJA "S" general Salisbury, Edward E. to VGA Schmidt, Gustavus to JJA Scott, Winfield to JJA Scott-Moncrieff, Robert To JJA From JJA	1838-39 1842 1841 Mar 28 1831-54, n.d. 1846-51 1832 Jul 20 1845 Nov 21 1835 Oct 16 1835 Oct 18
b. 6, f. 299 b. 6, f. 300 b. 6, f. 301 b. 6, f. 302 b. 6, f. 303 b. 6, f. 304 b. 6, f. 305 b. 6, f. 306 b. 6, f. 307 b. 6, f. 308	With: copy of letter of introduction to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette Royal College of Surgeons to JJA Rozier, Ferdinand to JJA Ryland, G. N. to JJA "S" general Salisbury, Edward E. to VGA Schmidt, Gustavus to JJA Scott, Winfield to JJA Scott-Moncrieff, Robert To JJA From JJA Seabury, Joseph from JJA	1838-39 1842 1841 Mar 28 1831-54, n.d. 1846-51 1832 Jul 20 1845 Nov 21 1835 Oct 16 1835 Oct 18 1840 Oct 22

b. 6, f. 311	Seward, William H. [Henry?] to JJA	1844 Aug 4
b. 6, f. 312	Shattuck, George C. to JJA	1833-47
	Shattuck, George C., Jr.	
b. 6, f. 313	To JJA	1836-46
b. 6, f. 314	To JWA [and VGA?]	1835, 1836
b. 6, f. 315	Simpson, George, Sir to JJA	1846 Jan 24
b. 6, f. 316	Smith, Gideon B. to VGA	1851 Feb 22
b. 6, f. 317	Smith, William S. to JJA	1841 Dec 26
b. 6, f. 318	South Carolina. Legislature from JJA	1840 Jul 6
b. 6, f. 319	Spencer, William George from JJA	1844 Mar 27
b. 6, f. 320	Sprague, Lorenzo to VGA	1855
	Stewart, William Drummond	
b. 6, f. 321	To JJA [fragment]	n.d.
b. 6, f. 322	From JJA	n.d.
b. 6, f. 323	[Stickney, Gilbert?] from JJA	1831
b. 6, f. 324	Storer, D. Humphreys to JJA	1841, 1843
b. 6, f. 325	Sully, Jane to LBA Includes transcript in Sully's hand of JJA letter of [1826] Dec 28 to Thomas Sully	1827 Feb 11
b. 6, f. 326	Sully, Thomas to JJA	1829, 1832
b. 6, f. 327	Summer, A. G. to [VGA?]	1847, 1848
b. 6, f. 328	Swainson, Mary to JJA	1828 Dec 22
b. 6, f. 329-330	Swainson, William to JJA	1828-35, n.d.
b. 6, f. 331	Swartout, Samuel to JJA	1836 Oct 14
b. 6, f. 332	Swinbourne, Sir John to JJA	1828 May 2
b. 6, f. 333	"T" general	1845-65
b. 6, f. 334	Thorne, Herman to VGA	1836 Dec 5
b. 6, f. 335	Townsend, John Kirk to VGA	1839-48
b. 6, f. 336	Traill, Thomas Stewart to JJA	1828 Aug 19
b. 6, f. 337	Trudeau, J. to JJA	1857 May 27
	United States Traccury Department	

United States. Treasury Department (continued)

b. 6, f. 338	To JJA	1833 Dec 16
b. 6, f. 339	To VGA	1851-57
b. 6, f. 340	"V" general	1840, 1841
b. 6, f. 341	Van Rensselaer, Stephen to JJA	1837
b. 6, f. 342	Victoria, Queen of Great Britain from JJA	
b. 6, f. 343	Vigors, Nicholas Aylward to JJA	1829-30
b. 6, f. 344	"W" general	1831-50
b. 6, f. 345	Wadsworth, James to VGA	n.d.
b. 6, f. 346	Walker, Thomas to [JJA]	1831 Feb 27
b. 6, f. 347	Ward, James W. to?	1852 May 2
b. 6, f. 348	Warren, John Collins to [VGA or JWA]	1852 Aug 17
b. 6, f. 349	Washington Art Association to JWA	1856
b. 6, f. 350	Webster, Daniel to [JJA?]	1841 Jul 3
	Wilkes, Charles	
b. 6, f. 351	To JJA	1846 Mar 18
b. 6, f. 352	From JJA	1846 Mar 15
b. 6, f. 353	William D. Ticknor Co. to VGA	1852 Jun 11
	Wilson, James	
b. 6, f. 354	Wilson, James To JJA	1830-45, n.d.
b. 6, f. 354 b. 6, f. 355		1830-45, n.d. 1844 Nov 20
	To JJA	
b. 6, f. 355	To VGA	1844 Nov 20
b. 6, f. 355 b. 6, f. 355a	To JJA To VGA Wilson, John from JJA	1844 Nov 20 1831 Jul 1
b. 6, f. 355 b. 6, f. 355a b. 6, f. 356	To JJA To VGA Wilson, John from JJA Witham, Eliza to LBA	1844 Nov 20 1831 Jul 1 1831 Jun 22
b. 6, f. 355 b. 6, f. 355a b. 6, f. 356 b. 6, f. 357	To JJA To VGA Wilson, John from JJA Witham, Eliza to LBA Wright, A. B. to JJA	1844 Nov 20 1831 Jul 1 1831 Jun 22 1841 Aug 21
b. 6, f. 355 b. 6, f. 355a b. 6, f. 356 b. 6, f. 357 b. 6, f. 358	To JJA To VGA Wilson, John from JJA Witham, Eliza to LBA Wright, A. B. to JJA Yale, Leroy N. to JJA	1844 Nov 20 1831 Jul 1 1831 Jun 22 1841 Aug 21 1842 Aug 24
b. 6, f. 355 b. 6, f. 355a b. 6, f. 356 b. 6, f. 357 b. 6, f. 358	To JJA To VGA Wilson, John from JJA Witham, Eliza to LBA Wright, A. B. to JJA Yale, Leroy N. to JJA Yarrell, William to JJA	1844 Nov 20 1831 Jul 1 1831 Jun 22 1841 Aug 21 1842 Aug 24
b. 6, f. 355 b. 6, f. 355a b. 6, f. 356 b. 6, f. 357 b. 6, f. 358 b. 6, f. 359	To VGA Wilson, John from JJA Witham, Eliza to LBA Wright, A. B. to JJA Yale, Leroy N. to JJA Yarrell, William to JJA Zoological Society [Great Britain]	1844 Nov 20 1831 Jul 1 1831 Jun 22 1841 Aug 21 1842 Aug 24 1835, 1840
b. 6, f. 355 b. 6, f. 355a b. 6, f. 356 b. 6, f. 357 b. 6, f. 358 b. 6, f. 359	To JJA To VGA Wilson, John from JJA Witham, Eliza to LBA Wright, A. B. to JJA Yale, Leroy N. to JJA Yarrell, William to JJA Zoological Society [Great Britain] To JJA	1844 Nov 20 1831 Jul 1 1831 Jun 22 1841 Aug 21 1842 Aug 24 1835, 1840

b. 6, f. 363	Unidentified to JJA	1832-42
	See also: Box 7, folder 434	
b. 6, f. 364	Unidentified from JJA	n.d.
b. 6, f. 365	Unidentified from [JWA?]	1836 Apr 10
b. 6, f. 366	Unidentified to VGA	1836, 1840, n.d.
b. 6, f. 367	Later correspondence	1870-1892
	Incl: letter from J. Pierpont Morgan	
b. 6, f. 368	Later correspondence	1953-1975
	Incl: letters from Prescott Bush	

Series III: Audubon-Related Correspondence, 1795-1855

0.4 linear feet (1 box)

Series III, Audubon-Related Correspondence is organized in two subseries, Letters of Introduction and Other Audubon-Related Correspondence. Both subseries are arranged alphabetically by correspondent and names of letter recipients are given when known. Additional Audubon-Related Correspondence can be found in the Scrapbook subseries of Series VII, Autograph Collection.

LETTERS OF INTRODUCTION

b. 7 , f. 369	Ashburton, Alexander Baring Baron	1842 Jul 24
b. 7, f. 370	Bail[?], John M. to John A. Collier	1844 Jul 29
b. 7, f. 371	Blainville, [Henri Marie Ducrotay?] de to Drapier	1833 Jul 7
b. 7, f. 371	Blainville, [Henri Marie Ducrotay?] de to Otto	1833 Jul 7
b. 7, f. 371	Blainville, [Henri Marie Ducrotay?] de to Soemmering[?]	1833 Jul 7
b. 7, f. 371	Blainville, [Henri Marie Ducrotay?] de to Lichstenstein	1833 Jul 7
b. 7, f. 372	Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to C. J.[?] Temminck	1825 Dec 5
b. 7, f. 372	Brand, W. T. to James Sterrett for VGA	1840 Oct 23
b. 7, f. 373	Brewer, T. M. to T. C. Crittenden	n.d.
b. 7, f. 373	Brewer, T. M. to Seth	n.d.
b. 7, f. 374	Chouteau, Pierre to Peter A. Sarpy	1843 Apr 17
b. 7, f. 374	Cooper, Thomas to Col. Gamble	1833 Oct 21
b. 7, f. 375	Clinton, Dewitt to Marie Joseph Paul Yves Roch Gilbert du Motier, Marquis de Lafayette	1826 Oct 27
b. 7, f. 376	Everett, A. H. to Charles Everett	1833 Feb 26
b. 7, f. 377	Galindo, Juan to don Lorenzo Tabula	1836 Jun 11
b. 7, f. 378	Hall, Basil to Miss White	1827 Jan 10
b. 7, f. 378	Hall, Basil to Buckland	1827 Feb 26
b. 7, f. 378	Hall, Basil	1827 April 1
b. 7, f. 379	Hall, J. Prescott to R. M. Blatchford	1843 Dec 13
b. 7, f. 379	Harmon[?], Peter to the Conde de la Reunion	1840 Oct 19
b. 7, f. 379	Harris, Edward to J. J. Spencer	1833 Apr 13
b. 7, f. 380	Hay, W[illiam Hammond] to Edward Vernon	1827 Mar 18
b. 7, f. 380	Hay, W[illiam Hammond] to Ewbank	1827 Mar 18
b. 7, f. 380	Hay, W[illiam Hammond] to Lord Stanley	1831 Aug 2

LETTERS OF INTRODUCTION (continued)

b. 7, f. 381	Hook, to Morgan	1836 Nov 12
b. 7, f. 382	Irving, Washington to Martin Van Buren	1830 Oct 18
b. 7, f. 382	Irving, Washington to William C. Rives	1830 Oct 18
b. 7, f. 383	Jackson, Andrew to Samuel Overton	1824 Nov 1
b. 7, f. 383	Jackson, Andrew	1830 Mar 20
b. 7, f. 384	Jameson, Robert to Sir Charles	1827 Apr
b. 7 , f. 385	Jesup, Thomas to Duncan Lamont Clinch	1831 Oct 3
b. 7, f. 385	Jesup, Thomas to John L. Engle	1831 Oct 3
b. 7, f. 385	Jesup, Thomas to John Paige	1831 Oct 3
b. 7 , f. 386	Johnson, David to J. Nicholson	1835 Dec 18
b. 7 , f. 386	Jussieu, [Antoine Laurent?] de to Alexander von Humboldt	1833
b. 7 , f. 387	King, Charles to Field	n.d.
b. 7 , f. 387	King, to N. M. Rothschild	1834 Apr 14
b. 7 , f. 387	King, to Brothers Co	1834 Aug 6
b. 7, f. 388	Le Conte, John to William Gaston	1831 Sep 16
b. 7, f. 388	Lesueur, A. to Eyriés frere & Comp.	1824 Feb 12
b. 7, f. 389	Macomb, A. E. to Colonel Thayer for JWA Menlove, Edward to S. C. Tennant for VGA $$	
b. 7, f. 390	Morris, John B. to Robert Taylor	1833 Oct 11
b. 7, f. 391	Paravey, C. A. to P. Paravey	1836 Oct 5
b. 7, f. 391	Parker, Samuel to Joseph Parker	1830 Jun 10
b. 7, f. 392	Peale, Titian Ramsay to J. H. Callan	1847 Feb 22
b. 7, f. 393		
	Rickman, Thomas to J. S. Harford	1830 Jun 1
b. 7, f. 393	Rickman, Thomas to J. S. Harford Rickman, Thomas to Charles Bowles Fripp	1830 Jun 1 1830 Jun 1
b. 7, f. 393 b. 7, f. 394	<u> </u>	
	Rickman, Thomas to Charles Bowles Fripp	1830 Jun 1
b. 7, f. 394	Rickman, Thomas to Charles Bowles Fripp Roscoe, E. to E. Roberts	1830 Jun 1 1826 Aug 15
b. 7, f. 394 b. 7, f. 395	Rickman, Thomas to Charles Bowles Fripp Roscoe, E. to E. Roberts Ryland, G. N.	1830 Jun 1 1826 Aug 15
b. 7, f. 394 b. 7, f. 395 b. 7, f. 395	Rickman, Thomas to Charles Bowles Fripp Roscoe, E. to E. Roberts Ryland, G. N. Sismondi, Jean-Charles-Léonard Simonde de	1830 Jun 1 1826 Aug 15 1842 Sep 21
b. 7, f. 394 b. 7, f. 395 b. 7, f. 395 b. 7, f. 396	Rickman, Thomas to Charles Bowles Fripp Roscoe, E. to E. Roberts Ryland, G. N. Sismondi, Jean-Charles-Léonard Simonde de Société entomologique de France to Kollar Société entomologique de France to Klug	1830 Jun 1 1826 Aug 15 1842 Sep 21 1833 Jul 8

LETTERS OF INTRODUCTION (continued)

b. 7, f. 399 Trevelyan, W. C. [Walter Calverley?] to I.[?] Milford 1827 Jun 2 b. 7, f. 399 Turner, W. to J.G. Robberds 1827 Apr 18 b. 7, f. 400 United States. Consulate (Paris, France) for JWA and VGA 1836 Mar 24 b. 7, f. 401 United States. Department of State 1832 Jul 17 b. 7, f. 402 United States. War Department 1843 Apr 19 b. 7, f. 403 United States. War Department 1842 Jul 25 b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward to William [Morgan?] Kinsey 1828 Mar 1 b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward 1836 Oct 11 b. 7, f. 405 Webbb. James Watson to James Hamilton 1836 Oct 11 b. 7, f. 406 White, Joseph M. to James G. Ringgold 1831 Sep 14 b. 7, f. 406 White, Joseph M. to James G. Ringgold 1831 Sep 14 b. 7, f. 407 Unidentified 1831 b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Broaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley	b. 7, f. 398	Taney, R. B. [Roger Brooke?] to McClintock Young	1836 Nov 5
b. 7, f. 400 United States. Consulate (Paris, France) for JWA and VGA 1836 Mar 24 b. 7, f. 401 United States. Department of State 1832 Jul 17 b. 7, f. 402 United States. Office of the Superintendent of Indian Affairs to D. Miller 1843 Apr 19 b. 7, f. 403 United States. War Department 1842 Jul 25 b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward to William [Morgan?] Kinsey 1828 Mar 1 b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward to William [Morgan?] Kinsey 1828 Mar 1 b. 7, f. 405 Webb, James Watson to James Hamilton 1836 Oct 11 Webster, Daniel See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 704 b. 7, f. 406 White, Joseph M. to James G. Ringgold 1831 Sep 14 b. 7, f. 407 Unidentified 1828 Aug 26 OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 417 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1892 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1892 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1892 Pep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 399	Trevelyan, W. C. [Walter Calverley?] to I.[?] Milford	1827 Jun 2
b. 7, f. 401 United States. Department of State 1832 Jul 17 b. 7, f. 402 United States. Office of the Superintendent of Indian Affairs to D. Miller 1843 Apr 19 b. 7, f. 403 United States. War Department 1842 Jul 25 b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward to William [Morgan?] Kinsey 1828 Mar 1 b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward 1828 Mar 1 b. 7, f. 405 Webb, James Watson to James Hamilton 1836 Oct 11 Webster, Daniel See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 704 b. 7, f. 406 White, Joseph M. to James G. Ringgold 1831 Sep 14 b. 7, f. 407 Unidentified 1828 Aug 26 OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman 1. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 417 Harrian, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 418 Harlan, Richard to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 399	Turner, W. to J.G. Robberds	1827 Apr 18
b. 7, f. 402 United States. Office of the Superintendent of Indian Affairs to D. Miller b. 7, f. 403 United States. War Department 1842 Jul 25 b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward to William [Morgan?] Kinsey 1828 Mar 1 b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward to William [Morgan?] Kinsey 1828 Mar 1 b. 7, f. 405 Webb. James Watson to James Hamilton 1836 Oct 11 Webster, Daniel See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 704 b. 7, f. 406 White, Joseph M. to James G. Ringgold 1831 Sep 14 b. 7, f. 407 Unidentified 1828 Aug 26 OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman 1. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1. b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1820 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1830 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 400	United States. Consulate (Paris, France) for JWA and VGA	1836 Mar 24
b. 7, f. 403 United States. War Department 1842 Jul 25 b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward to William [Morgan?] Kinsey 1828 Mar 1 b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward 1828 Mar 1 b. 7, f. 405 Webb, James Watson to James Hamilton 1836 Oct 11 Webster, Daniel See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 704 b. 7, f. 406 White, Joseph M. to James G. Ringgold 1831 Sep 14 b. 7, f. 407 Unidentified 1828 Aug 26 OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 401	United States. Department of State	1832 Jul 17
b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward to William [Morgan?] Kinsey 1828 Mar 1 b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward 1828 Mar 1 b. 7, f. 405 Webb, James Watson to James Hamilton 1836 Oct 11 Webster, Daniel 1842 Jul 24 See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 704 b. 7, f. 406 White, Joseph M. to James G. Ringgold 1831 Sep 14 b. 7, f. 407 Unidentified 1828 Aug 26 OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1	b. 7, f. 402	United States. Office of the Superintendent of Indian Affairs to D. Miller	1843 Apr 19
b. 7, f. 404 Vigors, Nicholas Aylward 1828 Mar 1 b. 7, f. 405 Webb, James Watson to James Hamilton 1836 Oct 11 Webster, Daniel 1842 Jul 24 See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 704 b. 7, f. 406 White, Joseph M. to James G. Ringgold 1831 Sep 14 b. 7, f. 407 Unidentified 1828 Aug 26 OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1839 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 403	United States. War Department	1842 Jul 25
b. 7, f. 405 Webb, James Watson to James Hamilton 1836 Oct 11 Webster, Daniel 1842 Jul 24 See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 704 b. 7, f. 406 White, Joseph M. to James G. Ringgold 1831 Sep 14 b. 7, f. 407 Unidentified 1828 Aug 26 OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 404	Vigors, Nicholas Aylward to William [Morgan?] Kinsey	1828 Mar 1
Webster, Daniel See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 704 b. 7, f. 406 White, Joseph M. to James G. Ringgold 1831 Sep 14 b. 7, f. 407 Unidentified 1828 Aug 26 OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 404	Vigors, Nicholas Aylward	1828 Mar 1
See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 704 b. 7, f. 406 White, Joseph M. to James G. Ringgold 1831 Sep 14 b. 7, f. 407 Unidentified 1828 Aug 26 OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 405	Webb, James Watson to James Hamilton	1836 Oct 11
b. 7, f. 407 Unidentified 1828 Aug 26 OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12		·	1842 Jul 24
OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 406	White, Joseph M. to James G. Ringgold	1831 Sep 14
b. 7, f. 408 Abert, John James to Richard Harlan 1831 b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 407	Unidentified	1828 Aug 26
b. 7, f. 409 Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman 1835 Mar 28 b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12		OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE	
b. 7, f. 410 Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort 1855 b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12			
b. 7, f. 411 Brainerd, John to John Bachman n.d. b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 408	Abert, John James to Richard Harlan	1831
b. 7, f. 412 Eden, George to Lord Stanley 1830 Jun 20 b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12			
b. 7, f. 413 Formon, Lewis to David Ross 1795 May 8 b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 409	Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman	1835 Mar 28
b. 7, f. 414 Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman 1835 Sep 7 b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 409 b. 7, f. 410	Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort	1835 Mar 28 1855
b. 7, f. 415 Gray, John Edward to Phillips 1852 Jun 7 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 409 b. 7, f. 410 b. 7, f. 411	Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort Brainerd, John to John Bachman	1835 Mar 28 1855 n.d.
b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to John Bachman 1834 Feb 23 b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 409 b. 7, f. 410 b. 7, f. 411 b. 7, f. 412	Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort Brainerd, John to John Bachman Eden, George to Lord Stanley	1835 Mar 28 1855 n.d. 1830 Jun 20
b. 7, f. 416 Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Oct 5 b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 409 b. 7, f. 410 b. 7, f. 411 b. 7, f. 412 b. 7, f. 413	Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort Brainerd, John to John Bachman Eden, George to Lord Stanley Formon, Lewis to David Ross	1835 Mar 28 1855 n.d. 1830 Jun 20 1795 May 8
b. 7, f. 417 Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck 1837 May 13 b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 409 b. 7, f. 410 b. 7, f. 411 b. 7, f. 412 b. 7, f. 413 b. 7, f. 414	Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort Brainerd, John to John Bachman Eden, George to Lord Stanley Formon, Lewis to David Ross Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman	1835 Mar 28 1855 n.d. 1830 Jun 20 1795 May 8 1835 Sep 7
b. 7, f. 418 Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell 1832 Jun 1 b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell 1829 Sep 4 b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 409 b. 7, f. 410 b. 7, f. 411 b. 7, f. 412 b. 7, f. 413 b. 7, f. 414 b. 7, f. 415	Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort Brainerd, John to John Bachman Eden, George to Lord Stanley Formon, Lewis to David Ross Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman Gray, John Edward to Phillips	1835 Mar 28 1855 n.d. 1830 Jun 20 1795 May 8 1835 Sep 7 1852 Jun 7
b. 7, f. 418 Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1829 Sep 4 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 409 b. 7, f. 410 b. 7, f. 411 b. 7, f. 412 b. 7, f. 413 b. 7, f. 414 b. 7, f. 415 b. 7, f. 416	Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort Brainerd, John to John Bachman Eden, George to Lord Stanley Formon, Lewis to David Ross Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman Gray, John Edward to Phillips Harlan, Richard to John Bachman	1835 Mar 28 1855 n.d. 1830 Jun 20 1795 May 8 1835 Sep 7 1852 Jun 7 1834 Feb 23
b. 7, f. 419 King, James G. to Nicholas Berthoud 1836 Jul 12	b. 7, f. 409 b. 7, f. 410 b. 7, f. 411 b. 7, f. 412 b. 7, f. 413 b. 7, f. 414 b. 7, f. 415 b. 7, f. 416 b. 7, f. 416	Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort Brainerd, John to John Bachman Eden, George to Lord Stanley Formon, Lewis to David Ross Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman Gray, John Edward to Phillips Harlan, Richard to John Bachman Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud	1835 Mar 28 1855 n.d. 1830 Jun 20 1795 May 8 1835 Sep 7 1852 Jun 7 1834 Feb 23 1836 Oct 5
	b. 7, f. 409 b. 7, f. 410 b. 7, f. 411 b. 7, f. 412 b. 7, f. 413 b. 7, f. 414 b. 7, f. 415 b. 7, f. 416 b. 7, f. 416 b. 7, f. 417	Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort Brainerd, John to John Bachman Eden, George to Lord Stanley Formon, Lewis to David Ross Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman Gray, John Edward to Phillips Harlan, Richard to John Bachman Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck	1835 Mar 28 1855 n.d. 1830 Jun 20 1795 May 8 1835 Sep 7 1852 Jun 7 1834 Feb 23 1836 Oct 5 1837 May 13
b. 7, f. 420 Kidd, Joseph Bartholomew to Robert Havell 1829, 1834	b. 7, f. 409 b. 7, f. 410 b. 7, f. 411 b. 7, f. 412 b. 7, f. 413 b. 7, f. 414 b. 7, f. 415 b. 7, f. 416 b. 7, f. 417 b. 7, f. 418	Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort Brainerd, John to John Bachman Eden, George to Lord Stanley Formon, Lewis to David Ross Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman Gray, John Edward to Phillips Harlan, Richard to John Bachman Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell	1835 Mar 28 1855 n.d. 1830 Jun 20 1795 May 8 1835 Sep 7 1852 Jun 7 1834 Feb 23 1836 Oct 5 1837 May 13 1832 Jun 1
	b. 7, f. 409 b. 7, f. 410 b. 7, f. 411 b. 7, f. 412 b. 7, f. 413 b. 7, f. 414 b. 7, f. 415 b. 7, f. 416 b. 7, f. 417 b. 7, f. 418 b. 7, f. 418	Adams, John Quincy to George Parkman Bonaparte, Charles Lucien to Lefort Brainerd, John to John Bachman Eden, George to Lord Stanley Formon, Lewis to David Ross Gibbs, Lewis to John Bachman Gray, John Edward to Phillips Harlan, Richard to John Bachman Harlan, Richard to Nicholas Berthoud Harris, Thaddeus William to G. C. Shattuck Henslow, J. S. to Robert Havell Hill, Alexander to Robert Havell	1835 Mar 28 1855 n.d. 1830 Jun 20 1795 May 8 1835 Sep 7 1852 Jun 7 1834 Feb 23 1836 Oct 5 1837 May 13 1832 Jun 1 1829 Sep 4

OTHER AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE (continued)

b. 7, f. 421	Lincoln, Levi to George Parkman	1833 Jan 25
b. 7 , f. 422	Louis-Philippe, King of the French to Robert Havell Written on behalf of Louis-Philippe by his secretary	1829 Jun 25
b. 7, f. 423	McCall, George A. to John Bachman	1837 Jul
b. 7, f. 424	Neal, John to George C. Parkman	1833, 1834
b. 7, f. 424	Neal, John to George C. Shattuck	1836 Sep 23
b. 7, f. 425	Osborne, George William Frederick to William Martyn	n.d.
b. 7, f. 426	Percy, Edmund to Hall	1844 Apr 3
b. 7, f. 427	Ross, David to Thomas Ladd	1805 Feb
b. 7, f. 428	Seaton, William Winston to Lanman	n.d.
b. 7, f. 429	Stuart, Dudley Lord to Robert Havell	1830 Mar 27
b. 7, f. 430	Trumbull, John to Josiah Quincy	1829 May 10
b. 7, f. 431	United States. Department of War to J. R. Poinsett	1840 Oct 6
b. 7, f. 432	United States. Navy Department to J. J. Abert	1831 Dec 21
b. 7, f. 433	Waller, Nathan to?	1830
b. 7, f. 434	Unidentified to Robert Havell	1831 Dec 16
	Unidentified See also: Box 6, folder 363	n.d.

Series IV: Writings, 1826-74

0.8 linear feet (2 boxes)

Series IV, Writings is organized in two subseries, Writings of John James Audubon and Writings of Others, and is arranged alphabetically by author and then by title.

WRITINGS OF JOHN JAMES AUDUBON

b. 8, f. 435	"An Account of the habits of the American Goshawk," printed version, The Edinburgh Journal of Natural and Geographical Science	1831 Mar
	Birds of America	
b. 8, f. 436	Exhibition announcement, printed	n.d.
b. 8, f. 437	House of Representatives Executive Document No. 68, printed, five copies	1856
	Prospectus, holograph	n.d.
	See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 705	
b. 8, f. 438	Prospectus, printed, three copies	1831
	With: note, in John James Audubon's hand	
b. 8, f. 439	Sketches of bird anatomy	n.d.
b. 8, f. 440	Subscription announcement, printed	n.d.
b. 8, f. 441	Subscription list, holograph	n.d.
b. 8, f. 442	Subscription list, printed, with annotations	n.d.
b. 8, f. 443	Vol. 6, p. 10-40, printed	n.d.
b. 8, f. 444	"Descriptions of New Species of Quadrupeds Inhabiting North America," printed	1841 Oct 5
b. 8, f. 445	Journal, transcript, fragment, manuscript	1826 Jun
b. 8, f. 446	Journal No. 5, transcript, manuscript	1843 Aug 5-13
b. 8, f. 447	"The Lobster the Constable and the Mayor," holograph	n.d.
	"My Seal" [photocopy]	n.d.
	See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 706	
	Ornithological Biography	
	See also: "The White Perch and its favorite Bait"	
	Introduction to volume 3, drafts; and unidentified drafts, holograph	n.d.
	See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 707	
b. 8, f. 448	"Brown Creeper" and "California Nuthatch," holograph	n.d.
	"Canvas back Duck," holograph	n.d.
	See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 708	

WRITINGS OF JOHN JAMES AUDUBON > Ornithological Biography (continued)

b. 8, f. 450 Fragments, holograph n.d. "Great Northern Diver," holograph n.d. See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 709 n.d. "Hairy Woodpecker," holograph n.d. See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 710 n.d. "The Mallard," holograph 1835, 1840 b. 8, f. 451-452 Reviews, printed 1835, 1840 b. 8, f. 453 A Story of Meadville, Boston: Eastburn's Press, printed monograph 1846 b. 8, f. 454 Copyright receipt, vol. 3, partly printed 1853 b. 8, f. 455 Introduction, holograph The chapters that follow are holograph manuscripts, most in the hand of Victor Audubon n.d. b. 8, f. 456 "Arctomys Flaviventer" n.d. b. 8, f. 457 "Armadillo" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 458 "Arvicola Borealis" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Arvicola Texiana" n.d. b. 8, f. 461 "Bassaris AstutaRingtail bassaris" n.d. b. 8, f. 462 "Buffalo" n.d. b. 8, f. 464 "Canis Iupusbriarie Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis Iupusbriarie Wolf" n.d.	b. 8, f. 449	Copyright, partly printed	1836 Aug 5-13
See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 709 "Hairy Woodpecker," holograph	b. 8, f. 450	Fragments, holograph	n.d.
See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 710 "The Mallard," holograph See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 711 D. 8, f. 451-452 Reviews, printed 1835, 1840 D. 8, f. 453 A Story of Meadville, Boston: Eastburn's Press, printed monograph 1846 Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America D. 8, f. 454 Copyright receipt, vol. 3, partly printed 1853 D. 8, f. 455 Introduction, holograph The chapters that follow are holograph manuscripts, most in the hand of Victor Audubon		· ·	n.d.
See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 711 b. 8, f. 451-452 Reviews, printed 1835, 1840 b. 8, f. 453 A Story of Meadville, Boston: Eastburn's Press, printed monograph 1846 Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America b. 8, f. 454 Copyright receipt, vol. 3, partly printed 1853 b. 8, f. 455 Introduction, holograph The chapters that follow are holograph manuscripts, most in the hand of Victor Audubon n.d. b. 8, f. 456 "Arctomys Flaviventer" n.d. b. 8, f. 457 "Armadillo" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 458 "Arvicola Borealis" n.d. b. 8, f. 459 "Arvicola Texiana" n.d. b. 8, f. 460 "Arvicola Texiana" n.d. b. 8, f. 461 "Bassaris AstutaRingtail bassaris" n.d. b. 8, f. 462 "Buffalo" n.d. b. 8, f. 463 "Canis familiarisHare Indian dog" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 464 "Canis lupusBlack American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusWhite American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 466 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d.			n.d.
b. 8, f. 453 A Story of Meadville, Boston: Eastburn's Press, printed monograph 1846 Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America 1853 b. 8, f. 454 Copyright receipt, vol. 3, partly printed 1853 b. 8, f. 455 Introduction, holograph The chapters that follow are holograph manuscripts, most in the hand of Victor Audubon of Victor Audubon 1844 Dec 23 b. 8, f. 456 "Arctomys Flaviventer" n.d. b. 8, f. 457 "Armadillo" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 458 "Arvicola Borealis" n.d. b. 8, f. 459 "Arvicola Texiana" n.d. b. 8, f. 460 "Arvicola Texiana" n.d. b. 8, f. 461 "Bassaris AstutaRingtail bassaris" n.d. b. 8, f. 462 "Buffalo" n.d. b. 8, f. 463 "Canis familiarisHare Indian dog" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 464 "Canis latransPrairie Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusBlack American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 466 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 468 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 469			n.d.
Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America b. 8, f. 454 Copyright receipt, vol. 3, partly printed 1853 b. 8, f. 455 Introduction, holograph The chapters that follow are holograph manuscripts, most in the hand of Victor Audubon 1844 Dec 23 b. 8, f. 456 "Arctomys Flaviventer" n.d. b. 8, f. 457 "Armadillo" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 458 "Arvicola Borealis" n.d. b. 8, f. 459 "Arvicola Drummondii" n.d. b. 8, f. 460 "Arvicola Texiana" n.d. b. 8, f. 461 "Bassaris AstutaRingtail bassaris" n.d. b. 8, f. 462 "Buffalo" n.d. b. 8, f. 463 "Canis familiarisHare Indian dog" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 464 "Canis latransPrairie Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusBlack American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 466 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 471 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed	b. 8, f. 451-452	Reviews, printed	1835, 1840
b. 8, f. 454 Copyright receipt, vol. 3, partly printed 1853 b. 8, f. 455 Introduction, holograph The chapters that follow are holograph manuscripts, most in the hand of Victor Audubon 1844 Dec 23 b. 8, f. 456 "Arctomys Flaviventer" n.d. b. 8, f. 457 "Armadillo" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 458 "Arvicola Borealis" n.d. b. 8, f. 459 "Arvicola Drummondii" n.d. b. 8, f. 460 "Arvicola Texiana" n.d. b. 8, f. 461 "Bassaris AstutaRingtail bassaris" n.d. b. 8, f. 462 "Buffalo" n.d. b. 8, f. 463 "Canis familiarisHare Indian dog" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 464 "Canis lupusPrairie Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusWhite American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 467 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 453	A Story of Meadville, Boston: Eastburn's Press, printed monograph	1846
b. 8, f. 455 Introduction, holograph The chapters that follow are holograph manuscripts, most in the hand of Victor Audubon b. 8, f. 456 "Arctomys Flaviventer" n.d. b. 8, f. 457 "Armadillo" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 458 "Arvicola Borealis" n.d. b. 8, f. 459 "Arvicola Drummondii" n.d. b. 8, f. 460 "Arvicola Texiana" n.d. b. 8, f. 461 "Bassaris AstutaRingtail bassaris" n.d. b. 8, f. 462 "Buffalo" n.d. b. 8, f. 463 "Canis familiarisHare Indian dog" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 464 "Canis latransPrairie Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusBlack American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 466 "Canis lupusWhite American wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 467 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 468 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d.		Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America	
The chapters that follow are holograph manuscripts, most in the hand of Victor Audubon b. 8, f. 456	b. 8, f. 454	Copyright receipt, vol. 3, partly printed	1853
b. 8, f. 457 "Armadillo" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 458 "Arvicola Borealis" n.d. b. 8, f. 459 "Arvicola Drummondii" n.d. b. 8, f. 460 "Arvicola Texiana" n.d. b. 8, f. 461 "Bassaris AstutaRingtail bassaris" n.d. b. 8, f. 462 "Buffalo" n.d. b. 8, f. 463 "Canis familiarisHare Indian dog" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 464 "Canis latransPrairie Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusBlack American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 466 "Canis lupusWhite American wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 467 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 471 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 455	The chapters that follow are holograph manuscripts, most in the hand	
b. 8, f. 458 "Arvicola Borealis" n.d. b. 8, f. 459 "Arvicola Drummondii" n.d. b. 8, f. 460 "Arvicola Texiana" n.d. b. 8, f. 461 "Bassaris AstutaRingtail bassaris" n.d. b. 8, f. 462 "Buffalo" n.d. b. 8, f. 463 "Canis familiarisHare Indian dog" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 464 "Canis latransPrairie Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusBlack American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 466 "Canis lupusWhite American wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 467 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 468 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 456	"Arctomys Flaviventer"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 459	b. 8, f. 457	"Armadillo" [fragment]	n.d.
b. 8, f. 460 "Arvicola Texiana" n.d. b. 8, f. 461 "Bassaris AstutaRingtail bassaris" n.d. b. 8, f. 462 "Buffalo" n.d. b. 8, f. 463 "Canis familiarisHare Indian dog" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 464 "Canis latransPrairie Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusBlack American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 466 "Canis lupusWhite American wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 467 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 468 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 471 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 458	"Arvicola Borealis"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 461 "Bassaris AstutaRingtail bassaris" n.d. b. 8, f. 462 "Buffalo" n.d. b. 8, f. 463 "Canis familiarisHare Indian dog" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 464 "Canis latransPrairie Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusBlack American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 466 "Canis lupusWhite American wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 467 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 468 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 459	"Arvicola Drummondii"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 462 "Buffalo" n.d. b. 8, f. 463 "Canis familiarisHare Indian dog" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 464 "Canis latransPrairie Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusBlack American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 466 "Canis lupusWhite American wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 467 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 468 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 471 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 460	"Arvicola Texiana"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 463 "Canis familiarisHare Indian dog" [fragment] n.d. b. 8, f. 464 "Canis latransPrairie Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusBlack American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 466 "Canis lupusWhite American wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 467 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 468 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 471 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 461	"Bassaris AstutaRingtail bassaris"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 464 "Canis latransPrairie Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusBlack American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 466 "Canis lupusWhite American wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 467 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 468 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 462	"Buffalo"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 465 "Canis lupusBlack American Wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 466 "Canis lupusWhite American wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 467 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 468 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 463	"Canis familiarisHare Indian dog" [fragment]	n.d.
b. 8, f. 466 "Canis lupusWhite American wolf" n.d. b. 8, f. 467 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 468 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 471 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 464	"Canis latransPrairie Wolf"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 467 "Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox" n.d. b. 8, f. 468 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 471 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 465	"Canis lupusBlack American Wolf"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 468 "Cervus alcesMoose deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 471 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 466	"Canis lupusWhite American wolf"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 469 "Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 471 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 467	"Canis (vulpes) fulvusAmerican Cross Fox"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 470 "Cervus macrotisMule deer" n.d. b. 8, f. 471 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 468	"Cervus alcesMoose deer"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 471 "Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer" n.d.	b. 8, f. 469	"Cervus leucurusLongtailed deer"	n.d.
	b. 8, f. 470	"Cervus macrotisMule deer"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 472 "Col. McCall's account of the Texan Skunk" n.d.	b. 8, f. 471	"Cervus RichardsoniiColumbian Black-tailed deer"	n.d.
	b. 8, f. 472	"Col. McCall's account of the Texan Skunk"	n.d.

WRITINGS OF JOHN JAMES AUDUBON > Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America (continued)

b. 8, f. 473	"Condylura CristataCommon Star- nose mole"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 474	"Dipodomys PhillippsiiPouched jerboa mouse"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 475	"Elk or Wapite"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 476	"Enhydra MarinaSea otter"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 477	"Felis OncaJaguar"	n.d.
2.2, ,	See also: Oversize, Box 15, folder 712	
b. 8, f. 478	"Felis pardalisOcelot or Leopard- cat"	n.d.
	"Georychus trimucronatus"	n.d.
	See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 713	
b. 8, f. 479	"Horns of the American Rein-deer"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 480	"John's account of Sciurus Sub-auratus"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 481	"Lepus GlacialisPolar Hare"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 482	"Lepus NigricaudatusBlack-tailed hare"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 483	"Lepus NuttalliiNutalli hare"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 484	"Lepus TexianusTexan Hare"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 485	"Lutra CanadensisCommon American Otter"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 486	[Meles LabradoriaAmerican badger] fragment	n.d.
b. 8, f. 487	"Mephitis Americana - Common American Skunk"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 488	"Mephitis mesoleucaTexan Skunk"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 489	"Moose deer"	n.d.
b. 8, f. 490	"Mus AureolusOrange-coloured mouse"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 491	"Mus DecumanusBrown or Norway Rat"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 492	"Mus humilisLittle harvest mouse"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 493	"Mustela MartesPine Marten"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 494	"Notes on the American Hare"	n.d.
	"Notes on the Skunk"	n.d.
	See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 714	
b. 9, f. 495	"Opossum" [fragment]	n.d.
	"Ovibos MoschatusMusk Ox"	n.d.
	See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 715	
b. 9, f. 496	"Ovis MontanaRocky Mountain Sheep"	n.d.

WRITINGS OF JOHN JAMES AUDUBON > Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America (continued)

b. 9, f. 497	"Procyon [Lotor]Raccoon" [p. 2 missing]	n.d.
b. 9, f. 498	"Pronghorned antelope"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 499	"Pseudostoma borealis"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 500	"Pseudostoma DouglasiiColumbian pouched rat"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 501	"Pteromys OregonensisOregon Flying Squirrel"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 502	"Pteromys Volucella - Common flying squirrel"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 503	"Putorius frenataBridled weasel"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 504	"Red Texan wolf"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 505	"Scalops BreweriiBrewer's Shrew Mole"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 506	"Sciurus CarolinensisCarolina Grey Squirrel"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 507	"Sciurus Collæi" [fragment]	n.d.
b. 9, f. 508	"Sciurus LeporinusHare Squirrel"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 509	"Sciurus Migratorius"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 510	"Sciurus MollipilosusSoft-haired Squirrel"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 511	"Sciurus RichardsoniiRichardson's Columbian Squirrel"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 512	"Sciurus Rubricaudatus"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 513	"Sciurus Sub-auratusGolden bellied squirrel"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 514	"Sorex CarolinensisCarolina shrew"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 515	"Sorex DeKayi"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 516	"Sorex parvusSay's least Shrew"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 517	"Spermophilus tridecem lineatus Leopard Spermophile"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 518	"[Ursus AmericanusAmerican] Black bear"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 519	"Ursus feroxGrizzly bear"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 520	"Vulpes VeloxSwift Fox"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 521	"Weasel"	n.d.
b. 9, f. 522	"The White Bear"	1846 Aug 1
	"The White Perch and its favorite Bait," holograph Part of Ornithological Biography, "Delineations of American Scenery and Manners" See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 716	n.d.
b. 9, f. 523	Unidentified fragments	n.d.

WRITINGS OF OTHERS

Adam, Reverend Mr.

b. 9, f. 524	"Extract concerning Mr Audubon from a lecture," manuscript	n.d.
	Audubon, Annie	
b. 9, f. 525	Untitled essay on Audubon, holograph	1872-74
	Audubon, Eliza	
b. 9, f. 526	"My William, I'll soon be with you," manuscript, fragment	n.d.
	Audubon, Victor Gifford	
	Untitled, holograph: "It was a beautiful morning, the 16 Oct[obe]r, of the year 1832, that I stood on the deck of the small steamer 'Rufus King' " See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 717	n.d.
	Bachman, John	
b. 9, f. 527	"An account of some experiments made on the habits of the Vultures", printed version	1834 Jan 18
b. 9, f. 528	"The Bats," holograph	
b. 9, f. 528	With: ALS to ? from John Bachman	n.d.
b. 9, f. 529	"Monograph of the Genus Scirus with Descriptions of new Species and their Varieties, as existing in North America," printed version	1839
	Baird, Spencer F.	
b. 9, f. 530	"About Birds," holograph	1842 Jan 14
	Elliot, Ebenezer	
b. 9, f. 531	"Lines written by the author of Cornlaw Rhymes on seeing at the residence of Mr. Heppenstall of Upper Thorpe near Sheffield, the plates of Audubon's Birds of America," holograph	1835 Sep
	Harris, Edward	
b. 9, f. 532	Untitled, letter to the Committee of the Academy of Natural Sciences of Philadelphia on the geology of the Upper Missouri, printed version, with annotations	1845
	McCall, George A.	
b. 9, f. 533	"Some Remarks on the Habits &c., of Birds met with in Western Texas, between San Antonio and the Rio Grande and in New Mexico," printed version	1851
	McCulloch, T. [Thomas], Jr.	
b. 9, f. 534	"Shrix Noctua," holograph	n.d.

WRITINGS OF OTHERS (continued)

Sharpless, John T.

	"Wild Swan. Cygnus Ferus," printed version, with annotations See: Oversize, Box 15, folder 718	n.d.
	Unidentified authors	
b. 9, f. 535	"Ho! for California," manuscript	n.d.
b. 9, f. 536	"Chesapeake Duck Shooting.," printed, clipping, annotated	n.d.
b. 9, f. 537	Untitled, observations on Kentucky 1800-20, manuscript, fragment, with fragment addressed to Richard Harlan	n.d.

Series V: Audubon Family Papers, 1806-77

0.2 linear feet (1 box)

Series V, Audubon Family Papers, is organized in three subseries: Financial and Legal Papers; Maps and Floor Plans; and Other Papers. Materials are arranged alphabetically by subject or type of material.

FINANCIAL AND LEGAL PAPERS

b. 10, f. 538	Authorization for payment to Robert Lanier, in JJA's hand	1830
b. 10, f. 539	Bank note, signed over to JJA by William H. Lizars	n.d.
b. 10, f. 540	Bill from Trinity Church	n.d.
b. 10, f. 541	Bill from Adam and Charles Black for books purchased by JJA	1835
b. 10, f. 542	Bill of exchange, signed by JJA and J. Berthoud & Son	1820
	Charter securing a vessel for JJA's Labrador trip See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 719	1833 Jun 5
	Contract [photocopy] See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 720	1806
b. 10, f. 543	Deeds for land, Henderson, Kentucky	1816 Dec 31
b. 10, f. 544	Draft of an agreement regarding settlement of Jean Audubon's estate	n.d.
	Insurance policy providing coverage for <i>Birds of America</i> drawings shipped to London See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 721	1834 Jan 18
		1829 Mar 30
	Receipt by Robert Havell See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 722	1829 War 30
b. 10, f. 545	Receipts	1832-55
MA	PS AND PLANS	
	Entrance to Apalachicola Bay, drawn by N. L. Coste See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 723	1834
	House plans, drawn by JWA See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 724	1851
	"Map of country seat at Fort Washington," printed See: Oversize, Box 17, folder 744	1855
	Minnie's Land	
	"Executors Sale of Valuable Real Estate & Water Rights Estate of J. J. Audubon. Dec[ease]d to be sold at auction by Cole & Clinton, Auct[ionee]rs on Monday 13th Oct[obe]r 1851," printed, with annotations See: Oversize, Box 17, folder 745	1851

MAPS AND PLANS > Minnie's Land (continued)

b. 10, f. 546	"Location of Audubon property," in ink, colored	n.d.
	"Map of March 1872 surveyed by Mess. Michaels & Melendy" See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 725	1872 Mar
	"Plan of Minnies Land the Property of the Late John James Audubon Esq."	1874 Jun 12
	See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 726	
	Untitled, showing 155th - 158th Street, in ink, signed "F. T. Vidal, City Surveyor"	n.d.
	See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 727	
	Mouth of Mannatee River, drawn by N. L. Coste See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 728	1834
OTH	HER PAPERS	
b. 10, f. 547	Academy of Natural Sciences: resolution in honor of Audubon, manuscript	1851 Feb 4
b. 10, f. 548	American Philosophical Society: membership notice, partly printed	1831 Jul 15
	Audubon, Victor Gifford: passport See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 729	1836
b. 10, f. 549	Exhibition admission tickets Incl: admission pass in Audubon's hand for Daniel Mallory and family	n.d.
b. 10, f. 550	Havell, Robert: sale catalog of paintings, clipping	1877, n.d.
b. 10, f. 551	Natural History Society: membership certificate, partly printed	1830 Nov 15
b. 10, f. 552	Permission to pass through Indian country granted to Audubon, partly printed	1843 Apr 19
	Robertson, John: passport	1828
	Annotated in JJA's hand "Papers given me as a Curiousity by John Robertson Esq. 1828"	
	See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 730	
	Royal Society	
	Election list, printed, with annotations See: Oversize, Box 17, folder 746	1830
b. 10, f. 553	Meeting admission ticket for JJA	n.d.
b. 10, f. 554	Sachet	n.d.
b. 10, f. 555	Société entomologique de France: list of members, printed	1832

Series VI: Tyler Research Files, 1927-1980

0.6 linear feet (2 boxes)

Series VI, *Tyler Research Files*, is organized by type of material. The transcripts of correspondence (of letters from the collection and of others for which the location of the original is not known) are arranged alphabetically by letter writer and then chronologically.

	Booklets and pamphlets on Audubon	
b. 11, f. 556	Grinnell, George Bird: Audubon Park: The History of the Site of the Hispanic Society of America and Neighbouring Institutions, New York: printed by order of the trustees, printed monograph	1927
b. 11 , f. 557	Martin, Eda W.: <i>Audubon in Richmond</i> , Richmond, Virginia: The Valentine Museum, printed monograph	1980
b. 11, f. 558	Murphy, Robert Cushman: "John James Audubon (1785-1851): An Evaluation of the Man and His Work," reprinted from <i>The New-York Historical Society Quarterly</i>	1956 Oct
b. 11, f. 559	The Print Collector, No. Six, "Special Audubon Issue," catalog of Kenneth Nebenzahl, Inc.	1970
b. 11, f. 560	Specialized Collection of Territorial & Early Indiana Covers and Specialized Collection of Presidential Letters, catalog for auction by John A. Fox	1965
b. 11 , f. 561	Van Nostrand, Jeanne Skinner: "Audubon's Ill-Fated Western Journey," offprint from California Historical Society Quarterly	1943 Dec
b. 11, f. 562	Clippings	n.d.
b. 11, f. 563	Correspondence	1931-71, n.d.
	Photographs	
b. 11, f. 564	Of paintings by or of Audubon	n.d.
b. 11, f. 565-566	Of unidentified people and places	n.d.
b. 11, f. 567-573	Research notes	n.d.
b. 11, f. 567-573 b. 12, f. 574-575	Research notes Research notes	n.d.
	Research notes	
b. 12, f. 574-575	Research notes Transcripts	n.d.
b. 12, f. 574-575	Research notes Transcripts Correspondence Of letters by JJA, LBA, VGA, and others. Transcripts are undated; originals	n.d.
b. 12, f. 574-575	Research notes Transcripts Correspondence Of letters by JJA, LBA, VGA, and others. Transcripts are undated; originals were dated from 1802 to 1856	n.d.
b. 12, f. 574-575 b. 12, f. 576-580	Research notes Transcripts Correspondence Of letters by JJA, LBA, VGA, and others. Transcripts are undated; originals were dated from 1802 to 1856 See also: Oversize, Box 16, folder 731	n.d.

Series VII: Autograph Collection, 1697-1887

0.6 linear feet (2 boxes)

Series VII, Autograph Collection is organized in five subseries: Correspondence; Scrapbook; Writings; Other Documents; and Prints. Materials are arranged alphabetically by letter writer, author, signer of the document, or engraver or artist. A long descriptive note for the Scrapbook, found in the Oversize section of the register, provides name access to the material it contains and is given in series order with scrapbook page numbers provided.

CORRESPONDENCE

b. 13, f. 584	Adams, C. F. to?	n.d.
b. 13, f. 584	Alexander, James Waddel to D. Potter	n.d.
b. 13, f. 584	Alexander, Stephen to Fisk	1859 Mar 31
b. 13, f. 585	Anderson, Joseph to Hugh McCall	1819 Nov 2
b. 13, f. 585	Anderson, Joseph to Wade, Major W.	1830 Jan 13
b. 13, f. 585	Armstrong, James to Andrew H. Foote	1857 Dec 2
b. 13, f. 586	Bell, John Gray to ?	1857 Oct 15
b. 13, f. 586	Bishop, Henry[?] to I.[?] Winston	1825 Dec 5
b. 13, f. 586	Bishop, W. D. to I. T. Rogers[?]	1866 Mar 17
b. 13, f. 587	Bissell, Clark to S. J. Hitchcock	1828 Nov 17
b. 13, f. 587	Boughton, G. H. to T. A. Richards	1857 Jan 19
b. 13, f. 588	Bradford[?], I.[?] H. to E. G. Knight	1867 Mar 29
b. 13, f. 588	Bradley, James P. to?	1872 Apr 19
b. 13, f. 588	Breckinridge, J. D. to Charles S. Todd	1818 Apr 1
b. 13, f. 589	Brent, Daniel to Henry Clay, Jr.	1836 Feb 24
b. 13, f. 589	Brooks, Phillips to Donald	1881 Mar 31
	Browne, Charles F.	
	See: Artemus Ward	
b. 13, f. 590	Buchanan, James	1861 Aug 8
b. 13, f. 591	Burke, Edmund	1841 Apr 6
b. 13, f. 592	Canning, Stratford to W. D. Williamson	n.d.
b. 13, f. 592	Carey, Henry Charles to Howland[?]	1868 Apr 20
b. 13, f. 592	Carey, Mathew to Howe & Deforest[?]	1813 Jan 18
b. 13, f. 592	Carey, Mathew to Daniel Steele	1815 May 28
b. 13, f. 593	Chambers, John to James Morrison	1821 Sep 28

b. 13, f. 593	Childs, to P. Cleaveland	1827 Sep 20
b. 13, f. 594	Chivres, Thomas H. to E. H. Leffingwell	1853 Sep 4
b. 13, f. 594	Claxton, T. to Joseph M. Wightman	1843 Nov 3
b. 13 , f. 595	Clay, Henry to Daniel Mallory With: note from James Barbour, Secretary of War, 1826 Dec 4	1826, 1827
b. 13, f. 596	Clay, Henry to Daniel Mallory	1830-39
b. 13, f. 597	Clay, Henry to Daniel Mallory	1842-43
b. 13, f. 598	Clay, Henry [fragment]	n.d.
b. 13, f. 599	Cleaveland, P. to Mary A. Cleaveland Conkling, Roscoe to Mr. Boutwell	1876 Mar 18
b. 13, f. 599	Cooper, Thomas [?] to Thomas Brownell[?]	1845 Dec 31
b. 13, f. 600	Coxe, Tench to James M. Lingan	1791
b. 13, f. 600	Cuyler, Theo. L. to Peter	1872 Jan 21
b. 13, f. 601	Dallas, Alexander James to ?	1815 Aug 18
b. 13, f. 601	Day, Thomas to John T. Gilman	1814 Oct 4
b. 13, f. 601	De Koven, James to ?	1861 Apr 24
b. 13, f. 602	Dix, Dorothy L.	n.d.
b. 13, f. 603	Doane, George Washington to T. Abbott	1843 Apr 28
b. 13, f. 603	Dobbin, James C. to A. H. Foote	1855 Feb 2
b. 13, f. 603	Dougherty, Thomas to?	1820 Oct 26
b. 13, f. 604	Emerson, Ralph Waldo to Miss Prescott	1862 Mar 15
b. 13, f. 605	Fenton, R.	1865 Mar 1
b. 13, f. 605	Fields, James T. to Miss Prescott	1862 Mar 15
b. 13, f. 605	Fields, J. T. to?	1877 Nov. 24
b. 13, f. 606	Fillmore, Millard to Henry R. Howland	1871
b. 13, f. 606	Fillmore, Millard [fragment]	1861 Apr 4
b. 13, f. 607	Fitzpatrick, Benjamin to T. M. Tucker	1842 Mar 18
b. 13, f. 608	Gavin[?], W.[?] M. to Col. Kincannon	1843 Feb 13
b. 13, f. 608	Giles[?], Henry to ?	1848 Oct 21
b. 13, f. 608	Gilman, D. C. to Frank Tyler	1836 Jun 3
b. 13, f. 609	Goodrich, Samuel G. to George Savage	1857 Nov 25

b. 13, f. 609	Goodwin, H. E. B. to ?	1857 Sep 9
b. 13, f. 610	Gray, Asa to P. Cleveland	1845 May 23
b. 13, f. 610	Gray, William to Abraham Watson	1798 May 19
b. 13, f. 610	Greenleaf, Simon to S.[?] C. Munn	1852 Dec 4
b. 13, f. 610	Guyot, A. to T. D. Dana	1857 Feb 12
b. 13, f. 611	Halsted, William to T.[?] Abbot[?]	1842 Apr 9
b. 13, f. 611	Heinrich, Anthony Philip to?	1830 Nov 4
b. 13, f. 611	Hickok, L. P. to William	1811 Aug 5
b. 13, f. 611	Hooker, J. to Shanks	1877 Dec 29
	Howe, Hezekiah from:	
b. 13, f. 612	Armstrong, L. T.	1816
b. 13, f. 612	Comstock, J. L.	1833 May 28
b. 13, f. 612	Dutton, Henry	1832 Oct 26
b. 13, f. 612	Grimké, Thomas	1831 Apr 1
b. 13, f. 613	Skinner, A. N.	n.d.
b. 13, f. 613	Smith, Truman[?]	1832 Sep 24
b. 13, f. 613	Tyler, Bennett	1817 Mar 17
b. 13, f. 614	Humboldt, Alexander von to W. W. H. Davis [translation in unknown hand]	1858 Aug 12
b. 13, f. 614	Hunt, W. H. to John Knowen	1855 Mar 29
b. 13, f. 615	Irving, Henry[?] to Inspector Denning	n.d.
	James Munroe & Co. from:	
b. 13, f. 616	Emerson, Ralph Waldo	1839 Nov 9
b. 13, f. 617	Farley, Harriet	1834 Mar 17
b. 13, f. 617	Felton, C. C.	1856 Jul 3
b. 13 , f. 617	Frost, John	1844 Apr 29
b. 13, f. 618	Gilman, Caroline	1850 Nov. 5
b. 13, f. 618	Gilman, S.	1842 Jan 23
b. 13, f. 619	Sales, Francis	1842 Apr 4
b. 13, f. 619	Sears, E. J.	1859 Feb 22
b. 13, f. 619	Seymour, A.	1853 Mar 25
,		

b. 13, f. 620	Jefferson, Joseph to Daniel Mallory	1824, 1829
b. 13, f. 620	Johnson, William to J. A. Gregory	1849 Dec 3
b. 13, f. 621	Lanciani, Rodolfo to ?	n.d.
b. 13, f. 621	Lanman, Charles to Benjamin Perley Poore	1849 Jun 29
b. 13, f. 622	Littell, John Stockton to Van Amringe & Bixby	1844 Jun 1
b. 13, f. 622	Livingston, [William]	1781 Nov 12
b. 13, f. 623	Longfellow, Henry Wadsworth [fragment]	n.d.
b. 13, f. 624	McCulloch, Hugh to W. C. Beardsley	1868 Oct 13
b. 13, f. 624	Maclean, John	1874 Jul 22
b. 13, f. 624	Mann, Horace to Robert Carter	1851 Nov 8
b. 13, f. 625	Marignac[?] P. to ?	1872 Jul 23
b. 13, f. 625	Maverick, Peter to W. W. Woodward	1810 Aug 22
b. 13, f. 626	Meigs, Return Jonathan to William Murphy	1817 Nov 24
b. 13, f. 626	Mullens, to Charles Morse	1852 Jan 20
b. 13, f. 627	Noyes, Edward F. to Thomas Foulds	1869
b. 13, f. 628	Palfrey, John G. to William A. Baker	1866 Mar 26
b. 13, f. 628	Pattison, Granville Sharp to Charles Cumber	1829 Aug 8
b. 13, f. 629	Paulding, William I. to Henry R. Howland	1869 Jul 31
b. 13, f. 629	Peale, Rembrandt [fragment]	n.d.
b. 13, f. 630	Pendleton, George H. to R. M. Corwin[?]	1851 Feb 10
b. 13, f. 630	Phelps, William F. to J. Fisk	1860 Jun 7
b. 13, f. 630	Phillips, Wendell to Gov. Long	1882 Jan 18
b. 13, f. 631	Polhemus, John to James Rice	1817 Dec 30
b. 13, f. 632	Porter, Noah	1869 Jun
b. 13, f. 633	Rideing, William H. [fragment]	n.d.
b. 13, f. 633	Risby, H. A. to?	1867 Jul 3
b. 13, f. 634	Scott, Winfield to the officers of the United States Army	1842 Jul 25
b. 13, f. 635	Sedgwick, C. M. to William Ashburner	n.d.
b. 13, f. 635	Seward, Theodore F. to William B. Bradbury	1864 Oct 29
b. 13, f. 635	Seward, William H. to Joseph Leyman	1837 Aug 22

b. 13, f. 636	Sherman, Roger Minott to Staples & Hitchcock	1821 Feb 23
b. 13, f. 636	Shonts[?], R. S. to?	1882, n.d.
b. 13, f. 637	Siddons, J. H. to?	1875 Aug 21
b. 13, f. 637	Simpson, Sir George to John H. Scott	1845 Nov 21
b. 13, f. 638	Slade, William to C.K. Williams	1823 Nov 12
b. 13, f. 638	Smith, Aug. W. to Leffingwell	1854 May 8
b. 13, f. 638	Smith, John Cotton to Donald	1881 Apr 7
b. 13, f. 638	Smith, Joseph to A. H. Foote	1849 Oct 29
	Smith, English & Co. from:	
b. 13, f. 639	Allen, Rev D. H.	1860 Nov 5
b. 13, f. 639	Anderson, T.[?] C.	1860 Oct 20
b. 13, f. 639	Barrows, P.	1860 Oct 1
b. 13, f. 639	Bartlell[?], Samuel[?] C.	1861 Jan 31
b. 13, f. 640	Champlin, James T.	1860 Oct 4
b. 13, f. 640	Church, A.	1860 Oct 31
b. 13, f. 640	Cobleigh, N. E.	1861 Jan 23
b. 13, f. 641	Fisher, Samuel[?] W.	1861 Jan 15
b. 13, f. 641	Geshart, V.[?] V.	1860 Nov. 15
b. 13, f. 641	Green, Henry	1868 Dec 18
b. 13, f. 641	Haven, Joseph	1860 Oct 24
b. 13, f. 642	Lawson, George W.[?]	1860 Sep 27
b. 13, f. 642	Merrill, John W.	1860 Oct 11
b. 13, f. 642	Pratt, C.[?] W.	1860 Nov 17
b. 13, f. 643	Scott, J. W.	1860 Dec 31
b. 13, f. 643	Smith, Daniel Talcott	1860 Dec 10
b. 13, f. 643	Sparrow, William	1860 Oct 6
b. 13, f. 643	Vail, Stephen M.	1860 Oct 15
b. 13, f. 644	Southard, Samuel to Daniel Mallory	1831
b. 13, f. 645	Sprague, William B. to Dr. Paine	1872 Apr 14
b. 13, f. 645	Stanley, Henry M. to Benjamin Scott	1887 Jan 3

b. 13, f. 645	Stedman, Edmund Clarence to ?	1875 Jan 12
b. 13, f. 646	Stone, A. L. (Andrew Leete) to Byron C. Smith	1863 Dec 11
b. 13, f. 646	Storrs, William L. to Henry White	1848 Apr 10
b. 13, f. 647	Taylor, J. Bayard to Bennett	1857 Oct 13
b. 13, f. 648	United States. Consulate (Society Islands) to John Mill	1841 Mar 10
b. 13, f. 648	United States. Treasury Department to Samuel N. Salomon	1871 Mar 11
b. 13, f. 649	Van Ness, C. D. to Mr. Young	n.d.
b. 13, f. 649	Van Rensselaer, C. to J. M. Macdonald	1859 Oct 4
b. 13, f. 649	Vincent, Frank to M. Frank Tyler	1875 May 7
b. 13, f. 650	Waite, Henry M. to ?	1827 Oct 25
b. 13, f. 650	Ward, Artemus to ?	1862 Nov 9
b. 13, f. 650	Watson, Henry C. to B. Bradbury	1864 Jul 19
b. 13, f. 650	Webber, C. W. to ?	1851 Jan 25
b. 13, f. 651	Webster, Noah to Lavin J. Gist	1837 Feb 9
b. 13, f. 651	Webster, W. G. to ?	1827 Nov 17
b. 13, f. 652	Westmoreland, J. to Mrs. Tileston	n.d.
b. 13, f. 652	Whiting, George B. to William Leffingwell	1863 Apr 7
b. 13, f. 653	Whittingham, William Rollinson to Rev. Shelton	1840 Sep 14
b. 13, f. 653	Wilbur, Henry to Durrie and Peck	1831 Jul 9
b. 13, f. 653	Wilde, Oscar [autograph]	n.d.
b. 13, f. 654	Wood, William to Wade	1879 Dec 12
b. 13, f. 654	Woodruff, John to Thomas	1886 Dec 19
b. 13, f. 655	Unidentified	1844-93, n.d.
	SCRAPBOOK Contents are listed in detail in the Oversize section of the register, pages 60-62. See: Oversize, Box 18, folder 748	
	WRITINGS	
b. 13, f. 656	Bourne, William Oland: "Look to Jesus"	n.d.
b. 13, f. 657	Heinrich, A. P. [Anthony Philip]: untitled song	1820
b. 13, f. 658	Lozier, Reverend J. Hogarth: "Hail to the Legions of the West"	1869 May 8

WRITINGS (continued)

b. 13, f. 659	Pollard, Josephine: "Jubilate Deo"	n.d.
b. 13, f. 660	Silliman, Benjamin: untitled piece on chemical compounds, annotated "More copy of appendix"	n.d.
ОТН	HER DOCUMENTS	
b. 14, f. 661	Ashley, Azariah[?]: provision return for the troops employed in the service of the state of Massachusetts under the command of Captain Ashley	1787 Aug 7
b. 14, f. 662	Aspinwall, Thomas: deposition of the crew of the Charles	n.d.
b. 14, f. 663	Corcoran, W. W.: receipt	1829 Feb 21
b. 14, f. 664	Dayton, Jonathan: loan note, state of New Jersey, originally presented to John Donavan	1782, 1787
b. 14, f. 665	Devens, Richard: receipt for beef from Tyrus Newton	1776 May 2
	Duval, G.: Treasury Department circular, printed See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 732	1807 Mar 25
b. 14, f. 666	Few, W. [William?]: receipt for payment of mortgage	1807 May
	Fish, Hamilton: passport, signed by Hamilton Fish, for William H. Arthur See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 733	1874 Feb 25
b. 14, f. 667	Foot, Samuel A.: election proclamation, Connecticut	1834 Jul 16
b. 14, f. 668	Hart, John, J. [John?] Stevens, and Robert Smith: New Jersey Colonial banknote	1776 Mar 25
b. 14, f. 669	Jefferson, Thomas: act of Congress for the relief of Nathaniel Twining, signed by Jefferson as Secretary of State	1790 Jan 4
b. 14, f. 670	Kirkpatrick, Andrew and William Rossell: recommendation of Peter J. Clark for a license to practice law	1816 Feb 29
	Livingston, William: certificate of appointment of John Hendry to the Board of Aldermen See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 734	1784 Dec 21
b. 14, f. 671	Morris, George Pope: loan note	1838 Aug 18
b. 14, f. 672	Noyes, Edward F.: certificate, concerning the appointment of Henry W. Spencer as Commissioner for the State of Connecticut	1881 Aug 4
b. 14, f. 673	Parnell, Charles S.: House of Commons gallery pass for the Rev. Mr. Fanning	n.d.
	Pickens, Andrew: state of South Carolina, proclamation concerning John W. Davis See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 735	1817 Dec 12
b. 14, f. 674	Radcliff,: certificate of citizenship of Charles Dennison	1828 May 29
b. 14, f. 675	Sage, Russell: Chicago, Milwaukee and St. Paul Railroad Co. stock certificates	1874 Aug 20
b. 14, f. 676	Sparks, Jared: Harvard University, acknowledgement of gift	1849 May 1

OTHER DOCUMENTS (continued)

b. 14, f. 677	Starke, John: demand for payment to be made to Edward Corwin	1780 Jul 19
b. 14, f. 678	Storer, Bellamy: notice of deposition	1839 Jun 1
b. 14, f. 679	Thomson, Charles: congressional resolution, extract from the minutes	1781 Nov 12
	Trimble, James: deed for land sold to James Wilson See: Oversize, Box 17, folder 747	1795 Aug 5
b. 14, f. 680	Trumbull, John: receipts for prints	1789, 1791
b. 14, f. 681	Warner, Jonathan: provision return	1787 Feb 23
b. 14, f. 682	Wolcott, Oliver: receipt	1786 Sep 9
	Wolley, Richard: Scottish baronial court document, concerning land in the possession of Thomas and Mary Pilkington and John Ropier See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 736	1697
b. 14, f. 683	Autographs C. A. [Chester Alan] Arthur, John James Audubon, Lawrence Barrett, John Brougham, Francis James Child, Henry Colman, George Crooke, F. W. Farrar, Louis Antoine Godey, Samuel G. Goodrich, Edward Kerney[?], Sir Stafford Northcote, and unidentified	n.d.
b. 14, f. 684	Notes	n.d.
b. 14, f. 685	Printed ephemera, without signatures	1859-1916, n.d.
b. 14 , f. 686	Receipts, unidentified signatures	1833-71
PRIN See	NTS also: Scrapbook, Box 18, folder 748	
b. 14, f. 687	Abot, E.: unidentified man See also: Oversize, Box 16, folder 737	1886[?], 1887[?]
b. 14, f. 688	Aubry, Peter: Lovys Cardinal de la Valette	n.d.
	Heckenaur, Leonhard: Benedict Winckles See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 738	n.d.
	Maverick, Peter: Henry Clay See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 739	1822
b. 14, f. 689	Perelle, A. D.: Veüe et Perspective du Palais des Thuilleries	n.d.
b. 14, f. 690	Rembrandt Harmenszoon van Rijn: reproduction of a work by Rembrandt See also: Oversize, Box 16, folder 740	n.d.
b. 14, f. 691	Ritchie, A. H.: engraving of William B. Astor	n.d.
	Robinson, H.: The Right Hon[orable] Earl of Durham See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 741	n.d.

PRINTS (continued)

Unidentified: untitled engraving, photo-mechanical reproduction See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 742	n.d.
Photograph: Yale Fence and Old Brick Row in 1877 See: Oversize, Box 16, folder 743	1901

Oversize

7 linear feet (4 boxes)

Boxes 15-18 contain oversize material from Series I - VII. The material is listed in original series order. Box and folder numbers are included for each item as some of the material is housed in a slightly different order than listed.

AUDUBON FAMILY CORRESPONDENCE

b. 15 , f. 692	Audubon, Lucy Green Bakewell	1833-37
b. 15, f. 693-697	Audubon, Victor Gifford	1833-51, n.d.
	AUDUBON CORRESPONDENCE WITH OTHERS	
b. 15 , f. 698	Bachman, John to JJA	1838
b. 15, f. 699	Grimshaw, James to VGA	1847 Aug 31
b. 15, f. 700	Harlan, Richard from JJA	1834, 1835
b. 15, f. 701	Malloy, E. A. from JJA	n.d.
	Parkman, George	
b. 15, f. 702	To JJA and LBA	1835
b. 15, f. 703	To VGA	1835 Apr 25
	AUDUBON-RELATED CORRESPONDENCE	
	Letters of Introduction	
b. 15 , f. 704	Webster, Daniel	1842 Jul 24
	WRITINGS	
	Writings of John James Audubon	
	Birds of America	
b. 15, f. 705	<u>Prospectus, holograph</u>	n.d.
b. 15, f. 706	"My Seal" [photocopy]	n.d.
	Ornithological Biographies	
b. 15 , f. 707	Introduction to volume 3, drafts; and unidentified drafts, holograph	n.d.
b. 15, f. 708	"Canvas back Duck," holograph	n.d.
b. 15, f. 709	"Great Northern Diver," holograph	n.d.
b. 15, f. 710	"Hairy Woodpecker," holograph	n.d.
b. 15, f. 711	"The Mallard," holograph	n.d.

Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America

WRITINGS > Writings of John James Audubon > Viviparous Quadrupeds of North America (continued)

b. 15 , f. 712	"Felis OncaJaguar"	n.d.
b. 15 , f. 713	"Georychus trimucronatus"	n.d.
b. 15 , f. 714	"Notes on the Skunk"	n.d.
b. 15 , f. 715	"Ovibos MoschatusMusk Ox"	n.d.
b. 15 , f. 716	"The White Perch and its favorite Bait," holograph	n.d.
	Writings of Others	
	Audubon, Victor Gifford	
b. 15, f. 717	Untitled, holograph: "It was a beautiful morning, the 16 Oct[obe]r, of the year 1832, that I stood on the deck of the small steamer 'Rufus King' \dots "	n.d.
	Sharpless, John T.	
b. 15 , f. 718	"Wild Swan. Cygnus Ferus," printed version, with annotations	n.d.
	AUDUBON FAMILY PAPERS	
	Financial and Legal Papers	
b. 16 , f. 719	Charter securing a vessel for JJA's Labrador trip	1833 Jun 5
b. 16, f. 720	Contract [photocopy]	1806
b. 16, f. 721	Insurance policy providing coverage for <i>Birds of America</i> drawings shipped to London	1834 Jan 18
b. 16, f. 722	Receipt by Robert Havell	1829 Mar 30
	Maps and Plans	
b. 16, f. 723	Entrance to Apalachicola Bay, drawn by N. L. Coste	1834
b. 16, f. 723 b. 16, f. 724		1834 1851
	House plans, drawn by JWA	
b. 16, f. 724	House plans, drawn by JWA	1851
b. 16, f. 724	House plans, drawn by JWA "Map of country seat at Fort Washington," printed	1851 1855
b. 16, f. 724 b. 17, f. 744	Minnie's Land "Executors Sale of Valuable Real Estate & Water RightsEstate of J. J. Audubon. Dec[ease]d to be sold at auction by Cole & Clinton, Auct[ionee]rs on Monday 13th Oct[obe]r 1851," printed, with annotations	1851 1855
b. 16, f. 724 b. 17, f. 744 b. 17, f. 745	Minnie's Land "Executors Sale of Valuable Real Estate & Water RightsEstate of J. J. Audubon. Dec[ease]d to be sold at auction by Cole & Clinton, Auct[ionee]rs on Monday 13th Oct[obe]r 1851," printed, with annotations "Map of March 1872 surveyed by Mess. Michaels & Melendy"	1851 1855 1851
b. 16, f. 724 b. 17, f. 744 b. 17, f. 745 b. 16, f. 725	Minnie's Land "Executors Sale of Valuable Real Estate & Water RightsEstate of J. J. Audubon. Dec[ease]d to be sold at auction by Cole & Clinton, Auct[ionee]rs on Monday 13th Oct[obe]r 1851," printed, with annotations "Map of March 1872 surveyed by Mess. Michaels & Melendy" "Plan of Minnies Land the Property of the Late John James Audubon Esq."	1851 1855 1851 1872 Mar
b. 16, f. 724 b. 17, f. 744 b. 17, f. 745 b. 16, f. 725 b. 16, f. 726	House plans, drawn by JWA "Map of country seat at Fort Washington," printed Minnie's Land "Executors Sale of Valuable Real Estate & Water RightsEstate of J. J. Audubon. Dec[ease]d to be sold at auction by Cole & Clinton, Auct[ionee]rs on Monday 13th Oct[obe]r 1851," printed, with annotations "Map of March 1872 surveyed by Mess. Michaels & Melendy" "Plan of Minnies Land the Property of the Late John James Audubon Esq." Untitled, showing 155th - 158th Street, in ink, signed "F. T. Vidal, City Surveyor"	1851 1855 1851 1872 Mar 1874 Jun 12

AUDUBON FAMILY PAPERS (continued)

Other Papers

b. 16, f. 729	Passport: Audubon, Victor Gifford	1836
b. 16, f. 730	Passport: Robertson, John Annotated in JJA's hand "Papers given me as a Curiousity by John Robertson Esq. 1828"	1828
b. 17 , f. 746	Royal Society, election list, printed, with annotations	1830

TYLER RESEARCH FILES

Transcripts

b. 16, f. 731 Correspondence n.d.

AUTOGRAPH COLLECTION

Scrapbook

b. 18, f. 748 Scrapbook 1768-1870

Contents are listed below in series order. Scrapbook page numbers are given in parentheses.

Audubon Correspondence with Others (to JJA unless otherwise noted):

Abbott, Lawrence 1836 Sep 27 (19) Abert, J. J. 1831 Dec 29 (17) Bachman, John 1847 May 1 (7) Back, George to [JJA?] 1836 Apr 12 (117) Bewick, Thomas 1827 Apr 17 (111) Bowditch, N. I. 1850 Apr 12 (112) Children, J. G. [John George?] 1831 Jul (95) Dix, Dorothy L. 1840 Nov 24 (109) Morton, S. G. [Samuel George?] to VGA 1845 Dec 31 (86) Murray, C. A. [Charles Augustus?] 1844 May 3 (121) Musson, George from JJA 1832 Oct 11 (5) Rafinesque, C. S. 1833 Apr 6 (93) Redouté, [Pierre?] 1828 Oct 23 (92) Richardson, John 1836 Apr 8 (118) Ross, James[?] 1838 Jan 15 (119) Sedgwick, Adam 1829 Jan 28 (103)

Audubon-Related Correspondence - Letters of Introduction:

Augustus Frederick, Duke of Sussex 1831 Jul 21 (94) Brewster, David 1827 Mar 29 (110) Mitchell, Samuel L. to Dewitt Clinton 1824 Aug 11 (21) Roscoe, William to ---- Edgeworth 1826 Aug 8 (82) Webster, Daniel 1836 Sep (41) Wilson, John to ---- Ellerton n.d. (100)

Other Audubon-Related Correspondence:

McCown, John P. 1849 Nov 9 (35) Ord, George to S. G. Morton 1841[?] Dec 31 (87) United States. Joint Committee on the Library of Congress 1830 Mar 18 (107) Washington, John to J. C. Ross 1838 Jan 11 (116)

Autograph Collection - Correspondence:

Astor, John Jacob to George W. Smith 1836 Jun 16 (43) Curtis, George William to ---- Rice 1870 Aug 25 (39) Fay, Theodore S. 1836 Dec 3 (113) Gallatin, Albert to ---- White 1813 Jan 11 (106) Rush, Richard to Benjamin Austin 1812 Jan 10 (80) Thorburn, Grant to ---- Leffingwell 1862 Aug 19 (108) Webster, John W. to ---- Cleaveland 1837 Nov 12 (98)

Autograph Collection - Other Documents:

AUTOGRAPH COLLECTION (continued)

Dayton, Jonathan and Isaac Smith: note, partly printed, 1782 Aug 22 (96) Hornblower, Josiah: note, partly printed, 1782 Jul 21 (88) Lyman, Joseph: receipt, 1783 Apr 2 (104) Melvill[?], Thomas: certificate, partly printed, 1824 (115) Pringle, Robert: legal document, 1768 Dec 1 (114) Shepard, William: receipt, 1787 Jan 28 (105) Smith, Francis: order, 1771 Mar 25 (104)

Autograph Collection - Prints (Photographs):

Jefferson, Joseph, n.d. (44) Trollope, Anthony, n.d. (37) Wilde, Oscar, n.d. (37) Unidentified, n.d. (28)

Otl	her Documents	
b. 16, f. 732	Duval, G.: Treasury Department circular, printed	1807 Mar 25
b. 16, f. 733	Fish, Hamilton: passport, signed by Hamilton Fish, for William H. Arthur	1874 Feb 25
b. 16, f. 734	Livingston, William: certificate of appointment of John Hendry to the Board of Aldermen	1784 Dec 21
b. 16, f. 735	Pickens, Andrew: state of South Carolina, proclamation concerning John W. Davis	1817 Dec 12
b. 17, f. 747	Trimble, James: deed for land sold to James Wilson	1795 Aug 5
b. 16, f. 736	Wolley, Richard: Scottish baronial court document, concerning land in the possession of Thomas and Mary Pilkington and John Ropier	1697
Pri	nts	
b. 16, f. 737	Abot, E.[?]: unidentified man	1887[?]
b. 16, f. 738	Heckenaur, Leonhard: Benedict Winckles	n.d.
b. 16, f. 739	Maverick, Peter: Henry Clay	1822
b. 16, f. 740	Rembrandt Harmenszoon van Rijn: photo- mechanical reproduction of Cottage with White Paling by Rembrandt	n.d.
b. 16, f. 741	Robinson, H.: The Right Hon[orable] Earl of Durham	n.d.
b. 16, f. 742	Unidentified: untitled engraving, photo-mechanical reproduction	n.d.
b. 16, f. 743	Photograph: Yale Fence and Old Brick Row in 1877	1901

Restricted Fragile Papers

0.2 linear feet (1 box)

Box 19: ‡a Restricted fragile material. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consult the appropriate curator.

b. 19 , f. 749	Box 4, folder 175
b. 19, f. 750	Box 4, folder 176
b. 19, f. 751	Box 4, folder 178
b. 19, f. 752	Box 5, folder 215
b. 19, f. 753	Box 5, folder 217
b. 19, f. 754	Box 6, folder 322
b. 19, f. 755	Box 13, folder 653

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Birds -- North America
Booksellers and bookselling -- Connecticut -New Haven
Mammals -- United States
Natural history -- United States
Ornithologists -- United States
Publishers and publishing -- Connecticut -New Haven
Publishers and publishing -- Massachusetts -Boston
Publishers and publishing -- Pennsylvania -Philadelphia

Genres / Formats

Autographs (manuscripts) Scrapbooks

Wildlife artists -- United States

Preferred Titles

Ornithological Biography
The Viviparous Quadrupeds of America

Names

Abert, John James, 1788-1863 Audubon, John James, 1785-1851 Audubon, John Woodhouse, 1812-1862 Audubon, Lucy Green Bakewell, 1788-1874 Audubon, Victor Gifford, 1809-1860 Bachman, John, 1790-1874 Baird, Spencer Fullerton, 1823-1887 Bakewell, Thomas Woodhouse, 1861-1909 Bakewell, William Gifford Bonaparte, Charles Lucian, 1803-1857 Clay, Henry, 1777-1852 Fleming, William, 1791-1866 Harlan, Richard, 1796-1843 Harris, Edward, 1799-1863 Havell, Robert, 1793-1878 Heppenstall, Rayner, 1911-1981 Howe, Hezekiah, 1775-1838 Kidd. John Bartholomew Morton, Samuel George, 1799-1851

Corporate Bodies

James Munroe and Company Smith, English & Co

Families

Audubon family